
PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Balance Sheet As at March 3L,2018
(Amount in

Sr.
No.

Particulars Note
No.

Figures As at March 3!
201.8

Figures As at March 31,

20L7

I

II

ASSETS

1. Non current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Capital work in progress

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Others

(d) Other non current assets

Total (3+4 & 5+6+4

2. Current assets

(a) Inventories

(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iii) Others

(c) Current tax assets (Net)

(d) Other current assets

Total (8+9+10+71+12+13)

Grand Total

B

(A+B)

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

(r) Equity Share capital

(b) Other Equity

Total (14+15) A
LIABILTTIES

1. Non current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings

(b) Provisions

(c) Other non current liabilities

Total (16+17+18) B

2. Curent liabilities
(u) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other financial liabilities (other than

those specified in item (c))

(b) Other current liabilities

(c) Provisions

'total (19+2O+21+221

3. Deferred Revenue

Total

Grand Total
Simificant accounfing nolicies

C

.D
(A+B+C+D)

3

4&5

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

13

"t1

15

1.6

17

18

19

20

21.

22

23

2

70,67,60,1.4,939

5,50,48,13,997

2,34,62,51.5

57,13,0-1,281

67,61,0-1,44,545

7,91,07,13,027

3,93,90,7"r9

56,60,96,769

76,77,55,92732 76,12,6345,060

17,39,32,31.6

3,23,75,82,737

9,42,1.6,531.

6,10,54,774

49,01.,97,781

57,62,566

17,99,12,862

5,8441,18,393

15,28,W2

7,13,38,767

38,U,95,536

4,50,n,901

4,O5,61,46,705 6,53,M,77,551

80,83,77,39,437 8265,6,16,61.'1

6,05,88,34,650

22,58,92,63,461.

6,05,88,14,650

22.54.89.51.016

28,9,80,98,717 28,60,77,85,666

M,89,n,8],094

11,20,12,646

31,93,52,874

43,77,24,06,01,6

9,38,2L,380

1.,32,90,11.,276

4s,32U,46,614 45,79,52,38,672

"1,00,64,66,226

5,36,69,02,951

5,16,68,391

32,54,805

2,08,80,94,943

6,71,50,11,,127

4,98,82,269

8,03,934

6,42,82,92"373 8,85,37,92,273

43,19,02,339

43,r9,02339

80,83,77,39,437 826s,6,76,617

The accompanied Notes 1 to 60 form an intesral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN O111O6N

(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756

For and on behalf of the Board
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As per our report of even date attached

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31,2018

For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered AccountanLs
FRN O111O6N

(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756

Place: Patiala

For and on behalf of the Board
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I\

(E.. Aiay Kumar Kapur)
Director/ Technical

(Vinod Bansal)
Chief Financial Officer

(]asvir Singh)
Company Secretary

mountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars Note
No.

For the year ended
March 31,2078

For the year ended
March 31,2017

I

II

III

TV

v

VI

(a) Revenue from operations

(b) Other income

Total Income

Expenses

(a) Employee benefits expense

(b) Finance costs

(c) Depreciation, amortization & impairment expenses

(d) Other expenses

(r) Repairs & maintenance

(ii) Administration & General expenses

(iii) ULDC charges

(iv) Others expenses/debits

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before tax (A-B)

Tax expense

(r) Current tax

(ii) Adjusturent of tax relating to earlier year

Total Tax Expense

Profifl(Loss) for the period (C-D)

Other Comprehensive Income

(a) Items thatwill not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on Gratuity

Other Comprehensive lncome
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (E + F)

Earnings per equity share

Basic & Diluted

B

C

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

24

25

JJ

34

48

7't ,82,46,31.,275

L,32A2,63,278

12,43,15,78,564

32,00,5'1.,852

L3,L4,88,94,553 72,75,16,30,416

4,72,17,15,462

5,04,30,31.,903

2,68,83,95,390

22,80,86,245

27,96,80,610

10,73,29,599

3,06,53,250

4,41.,96,13,860

5,07,39,96,199

2,61.,37,43,093

26,05,78,274

17,97,90,283

9,93,22A30

4,32,56,278

73,09,88,92,348 72,69,03,00,416

5,00,02,205 o13,30,000

1.,02,63,900

16,76,407

7,79,40,207

5,00,02,205 4,93,89,799

(96,89,760) (15,90,832)

(96,89,760) (75,90,832)

4,03,12,M5 4,77,98,967

0.08 0.08

DaElYq,?,.19
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSTON CORPORATION LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the pedod ended March 37,2078
1tl

Sr.
No.

PARTICULARS For the year ended
March 31,2018

For the year ended
March 31,2017

(A)

1X

1V

111

iv

vi

vii
viii

ix

x

xi

a

b

lr

vl

vii
viii

(B)

I

(c)

ii
iii
iv

vi

(D)

(E)

(F)

lCash 
Flow from Operating Activities

lNet 
ProfiY(Loss) before tax

lAdiustment 
for:

llncome 
from sale of fixed assets

lProvision 
withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - capital

lProvision 
withdrawn on unserviceable/obsolete items - O&M

lProvision 
for losses under investigation

lProvision 
utilized on difference in value of stock & store

lProvision 
for unserviceable & obsolete items - capital

lFinance cmt

Depreciation, Amortization & Impaimrent Expenses

Operating Profit/(Loss) before working capital changes

Adiustnent for working capital changes:

(Increase)/Decrease in :
Trade receivables

Inventories

Other non current financial asseb (excluding provision)

Other non current asseb

Other current financial assets

Other current assets

Increasd(Decrease) in
Non current provisions (including OCI)

Current provisions

Other non current liabilities

Other current financial liabilities (excluding interest accmed &
borrowings)
Other current liabilities

Net working capital change

Cash generated from operations

Income tax (paid)/TDs/Refund (NeQ

Net Cash from operating activities

Cash FIow from investing activities
(Increase)/Decrease in :

PPE and intangible assets (Net carrying amount + Depreciation)

Capital work in progress induding capital stores(excluding prosivions)

Income on sale of fixed assets

Net Cash used in investing activities

Cash Flow ftom financing activities
Finance cost paid after adjustrrent of interest accrued

Proceeds from long term borrowings (including current maturities)

Repayments from long term borrowings (induding current maturities)

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Repayments from short term borrowings

Consumer contribution for creating fixed assets

Net Cash ftom financing activities

(99,3s,983)

(6,17,-12,774)

(4^t,'t5,662)

3,04,7"t,^t02

(1.,66,55,828)

5,04,30,3L,803

2,68,83,95,390

2,6-t,25,35,656

2,67,52,036

(1,4s,42,898)

(52,04,512)

1,02,83,993

3,99,1.5,335

85,01,506

24,50,871

(1,00,96,58,402)

(61,14,64,186)

"17,86,122

7,66,94,78,048

5,00,02,205

(50,26,874)

(68,49,s29)

(16,79,069)

z,os,zo,ssz

5,07,39,96,1.98

2,6L,37,43,093

Q.,03,33,51.,356)

3,69,16,385

(2,3s,76s)

2,01.,42,970

(1.,18,38,es2)

(4,23,1.4,036)

4453,94,228

2,74,774

13,47,13,705

(14,76,r3,398)

(zs8,o3,o8e)

6,13,30,000

7,70,07,54,25-t

7,77,94,80,253

1.,06,73,55,527

7,76,20,84,251

(2,02,43,1.4,594)

(5,77,79,08,074)

2,46,76,L"t,804

99,35,983

(s,01.,-r9,09,9"t8)

10,12,94,50,056

(9,77,75,40,853)

1,00,00,00,000

(2,08,1.6,28,717)

45,55,44,629

8,78,0835,n4

(10,17,02,245)

(4,94,40,74,782)

79,27,48,508

50,26,874

(5,01,u34,a4)

9,39,73,75,798

(s,48,63,03,a$)

1,00,00,00,000

(L,45,07,77,768)

5,73,n,69,657

(3,3s,02,302:.

8,67,9L,33,s29 5,70,42,67,355

(3,30,03,60,2r3V (4,74,6439,400)

(s,28,50,84,803) (1.,56,3s,328sn

Net Increas{(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

9,26,88,439

t5,28,092

(s104,902)

70,32,994

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Refer Note No.10) 9,42,76,537 75,28,092

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN O111O6N

fr
(RohitGoel)
Partner
M.No 091756
Place: Patiala

For and on behalf of the Board

" ^01/-1\t *'---
l

(Er. Ajay Kumar Kapur)
Director/Technical

(Vinod Bansal)
Chief Financial Officer

Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

o,P-
(Jasvir Singh)
Company Secretary
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ffi PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION TIMITED

B. Other Equity (Amount in Rupees)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31,2018
Share I

Balance as at March 3L,2017 6,05,88,34,650
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at March 31,2018 6,05,88,34,650

Particulars

Reserves & Surplus Total
General
Reserve

Capital Reserve Retained Earnings
(Surplus Account)

Balance at the end of reporting period March 3l,2Ol7 2,00,05,L21 L8,62,10,78,408 3,90,78,67,497 22,54,89,51,016

Profit during the year 5,00,02,205 5,00,02,205

Other comprehensive income (96,89,760) (96,89,760\

Total Comprehensive income 4,03,12,M5 4,03,12,445
Balance at the end of the reporting period March 31,
2018

2,00,05,12L 18,62,10,78,408 3,94,8'l.,,79,932 22,58,92,63,46\

As per our report of even date attached
For Rajiv Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN O111O6N

(Rohit Goel)
Partner
M.No 091756
Place: Patiala
Date: / l,t,9,T*

For and on behalf of the Board

(Er. Ajay Kumar Kapur)
Director/Technical

,^A^#
Chairman-cum-Managing
Director

o
-*-(jasvir Singh)

Company Secretary



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

1 General Information

. Punjab State Transmission Corporation Limited (IISTCL) was incorporated
on April 16, 2010 under the Companies Act, 1956. The Certificate of
commencement of Business was received on the same date from Registrar of
Companies, Chandigarh.

o The Government of Punjab restructured the Punjab State Electricity Board
under the provisions of the Electricrty Act, 2003. In exercise of Powers
conferred by Section 131,,132 and 133 of the Act, the Government of Punjab
made a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer Schemg
2010 (Transfer Scheme) vide Notification dated April15, 2010 which interalia
provided for transfer of functions, undertakings assets, propertieg rights,
liabilities, obligations, proceedings and personnel of Punjab State Electricity
Board. The Scheme was subsequently amended by State Government by
making a Scheme called the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First
Amendment) Scheme, 2012 which was notified on December 24,2012.

o In exercise of the powers conferred by sub clause 4 of clause 5 of the Transfer
Scheme read with Section 131, 132 & 133 of the AcC the Government of
Punjab transferred and vested the transmission undertaking with Punjab
State Transmission Corporation Limited by way of Notifications No. 1/4/ 04-
EB/PR/620 &. 632 dated December 24, 2012 by vesting the transmission
undertaking aggregate value of assets & liabilities of Rs. 4,114.28 crores as on
Aptil1.6,2010 and from the said date, Company is carrying on the business
of transmission of electricity in the State of Punjab and discharging the
functions of State Load Dispatch Centre.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

0 Statement of Compliance

. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') (to the extent notified),
applicable provisions of the Companies Act,1956 and the provisions of the
Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The Ind AS are prescribed
under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 201.5 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rule+ 2016.

o The Company has adopted Ind AS standards and the adoption was carried
out in accordance with lnd AS 101 First time adoption of Indian Accounting
Standards. For all the periods up to and including 31 March 2016, the

fl*$
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India accounting standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent
notified and applicable) read with Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (x amended), applicable provisions of the Comiranies Act, 1956, and
the provisions of the Electricrf Act, 2003 to the extent applicable. The
Company followed the provisions of Ind AS 101 in preparing its opening trd
AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, viz.1 Aptt72015.

o Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly
issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing
accounting standard requires a change in the accounting pohcy hitherto in
use.

ii) Basis of Measurement
o The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting

under historical cost convention except for certain financial instruments
(referred in Note 223 of Accounting policy) which are measured at fair
values.

iii) Use of estimates and iudgment

. The preparation of financial statements is in conformity with Ind AS which
requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities
and the accompanying disclosuref s, at the end of the reporting period. The
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events

. and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets or liabilities in future periods.

iv) Functional and presentation currency

. These financial statements are presented in lrdian rupees, the national
currency of India, which is the functional currency of the Company.

2.2 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

The Company has adopted the cost model of recognition under hrd AS 16 to
measure the Property, Plant and Equipment. Consequenfly, all Property,
Plant and Equipment are carried at its cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if *y.

o The cost of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment comprises its purchase
price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes, after deducting
trade discounts and rebates, any directly athibutable expenditure to bring

f,#Hw



m PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

the Property, Plant and Equipment to the location and making it ready for its
intended use.

Property, Plant and Equipment acquired as replacement of the existing
assets/ component are capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/
component removed/ retired from active use are derecognized.

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently
which meets the recognition criteria of Properly, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized and added in the carrying amount of such item. The carrying
amount of spare parts that are replaced is derecognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other
machinery spares are treated as "stores & spares" forming part of the
inventory.

Stand-by equipment are recognised in accordance with Ind AS 15 when they
meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment. Otherwise, such items
are classified as inventory.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

In case of Properly, Plant and Equipment 100% funded by consumer
contribution, amount equal to the annual depreciation on such Property,
Plant and Equipment has been transferred from deferred income to
depreciation.

In case of Property, P1ant and Equipment part funded by consumer
contribution, proportionate amount of the annual depreciation has been
transferred from deferred income to depreciation and balance depreciation is
transferred to Profit & Loss Account.

o In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts, the value of supplies received at
site and accepted is treated as Capital Work-in-progress.

. Claims for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are
accounted for on acceptance of claims.

Capital work in progress

o Projects under which the Property, Plant and Equipment are not yet ready
for their intended use are carried at cost, comprising direct costs, related
incidental expenses and attributable interest.

,,@\
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

. All expenditure relating to Capital works of Transmission System
Organization are allocated to the capital projects on pro rata basis.

2.4 Capital Stores

o Materials purchased for capital projects are classified as Capital stores and
these are valued at cost.

2.5 Depreciation and Amortization

o In line with Part B of Schedule II to Companies Act 2013, with effect from
April01, 2017, depreciation is provided as per IISERC fferms & Conditions
for determination of Generatiory Transmission, Wheeling and Retail supply
Tariff) Regulations, 201,4 as amended from time to time. In accordance with
PSERC Regulations depreciation has been provided on the straight line
method over the useful life of the asset at the rates of depreciation specified
in Appendix II of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions of Tariff) Regulations,2014 as amended from time to time.

o The tangible Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated up to 90% of
the original cost after takiog 10o/o as residual value of Property, Plant and
Equipment.
Provided that the remaining depreciable value as on 31st March of the year
closing after a period of 12 yearc from date of commercial operation/put in
use of the asset shall be spread over the balance useful life of the assets as
per ITSERC Regulations 2014 as amended from time to time.

e Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of
acquisitions / capitalization by taking the written down value as INR 1/- for
control purpose.

o Intangible assets viz computer software and other tangible assets for which
useful life is not determined by CERC/IfSERC are amortised/depreciated
on straight line method at rates specified in Appendix II of Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions of Tariff)
Regulations , 20'1,4 as amended from time to time till PSERC notifies the same.

o Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and
Equipment during the year is charged on pro-rata basis from the month of
such addition or as the case may be up to the month in which such Property,
Plant and Equipment is sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed.

. Property, Plant and Equipment costing up to Rs. 5,000/- each are fully
depreciated in the year of acquisition except where specific classification has

@TN
i(m)lwl
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2.6

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment.

. Leasehold assets are amortized over the period of lease, including the
optional period of lease, as per the terms of the lease agreements.

Government Grant/ Assistance

. The Company may receive government grants/subsidy that require
compliance with certain conditions related to the Company's operating
activities or are provided to the Company by way of financial assistance on
the basis of certain qualifying criteria.

. Government grants/subsidy are recognised when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will be able to
comply with the conditions attached to them. These grants/subsidy are
classified as grants relating to assets or revenue based on the nature of the
grant.

Government grants/subsidy with a condition to purchase, construct or
otherwise acquire long term assets are initially recognised as deferred
income. Once recognised as deferred income, such grants are recognised in
the statement of profit and loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the
remaining life of the assets.

Grant in the form of revenue grant/subsidy are deferred and recognised in
the statement of profit and loss over the period that the related costs, for
which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Impairment

r If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to
be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognized immediately in statement of profit and loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalue amount in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.

. Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal or value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been

2.7
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2.8

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

. At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible, intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any).

Leases

o Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating
lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership.

As a lessee

o Finance leases are capitalized at the lease's inception date at the fair value of
the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. The corresponding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are
included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as appropriate. Each
lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance
cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a
constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for
each period.

. Operating lease payments are charged to the profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

As a lessor

o Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-
line basis over the lease term of relevant lease.

Borrowing costs

o Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred
in connection with the arrangement of borrowings.

. General and specific borrowing costs directly athibutable to the acquisitiory
construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the
cost of the respective asset.

o A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of

2.9

time to get ready for its intended use or sale.



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

o Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

o To the extent that an entity borrows funds generally and uses them for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the entity shall determine the
amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset. The borrowing cost is
capitalized on the basis of weighted average formula as under:-

a) Average of total opening and closing balance of CWIP
b) Average of opening and closing outstanding loans for capital works
c) Interest paid and provided for the year on loans for capital works
d) Capitalization of borrowing cost = cxa / b.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

2.lO Inventories

o Inventories are valued at lower of cost determined on weighted average
basis or net realizable value.

. The cost of inventories comprise of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

o The costs of purchase consist of the purchase price including duties and
taxes (other than those subsequenfly recoverable by the enterprise from the
taxing authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure direcfly
athibutable to the acquisition.

o The diminution in the value of obsoletg unserviceable and surplus stores
Ernd spares is ascertained on review and provided for.

2.71 Cash and cash equivalents

. Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.12 Revenuerecognition

o Transmission income is accounted for as and
tariff orders notified by Punjab State Electricity

when accrued on the basis of

"flffiw



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Income from open access consumers is accounted for on the basis of
Regulations read with the Tariff Orders notified by Punjab State Electricity
Regulatory Commission

Income from natural interstate lines is accounted for on actual receipt basis.

Other income is recognized on accrual basis except when ultimate realisation
of such income is uncertain.

Late payment surcharges, liquidated damages/warranty claims and Interest
on advances to suppliers are accounted for on acfual receipt basis.

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for as and when sold.

o Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or
receivable.

Interestlncome

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and the rate applicable, using the effective interest rate
method (EIR).

Interest income accrued on staff loans and advances are provided on accrual
basis. lnterest is recovered after recovery of principal amount.

2.13 Expense

o All expenses .re accounted for on accrual basis except leave travel
concessions, medical reimbursements, TA/DA claims, dearness allowance
and arrears of salary which are accounted for on payment basis in the year
these are paid.

2.14 Employee Benefits

. Employees working in IISTCL on deputation / secondment from ITSPCL

either are covered under the Pension Scheme or NliS Scheme.

r Pursuant to the Punjab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment)
Scheme 2012, there shall be common Employee Benefit Trusts for Pension,
Gratuity and Leave Encashment for both PSTCL and PSPCL which shall be
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

progressively funded by I€PCL & PSTCL respectively, as decided by Punjab
State Electricity Regulatory Commission, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11.36 over a
period of L5 Financial Years commencing from 1st April, 2014. The terminal
benefits liability accruing during the period of progressive funding, and
thereafter, shall be shared in the same ratio by the bottr corporations. The
actual amount of pension, gratuity and leave encashment paid/to be paid on
and with effect from 16th Aprif 2010 to 31.st March, 201.4 shall be shared by
the PSPCL and I€TCL, in the ratio of 88.64 : 11,.36 on yearly basis.

o Provisions towards Gratuity and Leave Encashment in respect of employees
recruited by the company are made based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method.

o Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
Remeasurement gains and losses are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equrty and in the balance sheet.

o Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and are expenses as the related services provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid under'short-term employee
benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the
obligation can be estimated reliably.

2.15 Income taxes

o Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

Current tax is the expected tax payable/receivable on the taxable income/
loss for the year calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purpose.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax assets are generally recognized only to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets
can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

q
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

o Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent
tax expenses is chargeable from the beneficiaries in future years on actual
payment basis.

o Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit ot loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in
other comprehensive income or directly in equrty respectively.

2.76 Earnings per Share

. The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's EIIS comprises of the
net profit / loss after tax. Basic earnings per equlty share is computed by
dividing net profit / loss after tax by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

o Diluted earnings per equity share is computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equlty shares outstanding
during the year. The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equlty
shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares,
as appropriate.

2.17 Provisions

e A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation (Legal
or Constructive) as a result of past event and it is probable that an oufflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a
reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent liabilities

o Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the
company has possible obligation due to past events and existence of the
obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of fufure events not
wholly within the control of the company.

. Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether
outflow of economic resources have become probable. ff the outflow
becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the financial
statements.
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2.19 Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized but disclosed in Notes which usually
arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits.

Contingent assets are assessed continuously to determine whether inflow of
economic benefits becomes virtually certain, then such assets and the relative
income will be recognised in the financial statements

2.20 Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal
reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The Chairman
cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company has been identified as the
Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108,
"Operating Segments."

The Company is primarily engaged in single segment business of
transmission of Power and State load distribution center functions. There is
no reportable primary segment identification in accordance with the Ind A9
108.

2.21 Prior Period

o Material Prior period(s) errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods to the extent practicable along
with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However, if the error
relates to a period prior to the comparative period, opening balances of the
assets, liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are
restated.

2.22 Insurance claims

o Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted /
expected to be admitted and to the extent that the amount recoverable can be
measured reliably and it is reasonable to expect ultimate collection.

2.23 Financial instruments

Financial assets:
Financial asseb are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially recognised at fair
value and directly attributable transaction costs towards acquisition or issue
of the financial asset are added to or deducted from the fair value on initial
recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fair value
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through profit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

o amortised cost, where the financial assets are held srilely for collection of
cash flows arising from payments of principal alrd./ or interest

. fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the
financial assets are held not only for collection of cash flows arising from
payments of principal and/ or interest but also from the sale of such assets.

Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCL
o fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL), where the financial assets are not

classified either at amortised cost or FVTOCI.

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, securi$ deposits, cash and
cash equivalents etc and are classified for measurement at amortised cost.

Management determines the classification of an asset at initial recognition
depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

o Impairment:
The Company at each reporting date tests a financial asset or a group of
financial assets (other than financial assets held at fair value through profit
or loss) for impairment based on evidence or information that is available
without undue cost or effort. Expected credit losses are assessed and
impairment loss recognised if the credit risk of the financial asset is
significantly increased.

The impairment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

o Derecognition:
Financial assets are derecognized when the contracfual right to receive cash
flows from the financial assets expires, or transfers the contracfual rights to
receive the cash flows from the asset.

Financial liabilities:
Borrowings, trade payables or other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at the value of the respective contracfual obligations. They are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate

fr6$
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o Derecognition:
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial Iiability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying
amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Off sefting f inancial inshuments:
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the
Balance Sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realtze the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. /l *f -/fu./



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Plant and Equipment for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Amount in Ril?ees)

Sr
No.

Padiculm {ccount
Code

Gross Blek Acemulated Depreciation & Impaiment Net Block

Grcss carryhg
vdue ae at Mmh

31,m17
Additions

Assets sold/
disposed off

Gross car4ring
value as at Mmh

31,2078
(4+tu)

Accumulated
depreciation md
Impaiment as at
Much 31, 2Ol7

Additions
Depreciation
of assets sold/
disposed off

Impaiment
dwing the

yed
(GH - 16.7ss)

Accumulated
depreiation and
Impaiment as at
Much 31, 2018

IR+q+11-10I

Net Carrying
ralue o at Mmh

31,2018
(7-72\

Net Carryin8
value a9 at Milch

37,m77
(4r)

1 8 10 72 13 14

7

2

3

4

5

5

7

8

9

10

Land and land rights

Buildings

Other civil works

Plant and Machinery

Line and cable net works

Vehicle

Fumiture and fiiture
Office Equipment

Total (A)

As*ts not in us - Idle/
repairable

As*ts not in ur -

Damaged/ unrepairable
Total (B)

10.1

10.2

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

16.51"t /
16.521

16.s11/
'16.521

29,26,88,26,396

1,75,62,08,355

3,79,83,060

30,57,09,70,687

27,18,70,07,975

7,42,20,106

3,99,46,016

6,79,22,804

33,ffi,92,795

85,26,960

3,7't,90,56,'166

'1,54,83,1t7,n8

86,59,835

37,n,246

14,79,X)B

't9,39,40'l

7,5N

9,87,379
't,25,965

4,42,214

29,?6,68,86,95

2,09,49,01,150

4,65,10,020

34,29,00,19,353

28,73,53,89,753

8,78,92,562

4,35,97,297

5 89 59 558

73,80,45,373

1,70,77,375

72,67,58,57,424

7,92,92,99,208

6,76,40,251

1,76,98,94't

4,43,37,860

4,92,48,019

14,03,691
't,25,39,83,622

1,28,93,05,856

23,78,995

913

8,88,C42

47,910

1,80,105

78,72,93,392

7,24,81,066

13,92,98,34,133

9,?'t,86,05,064

6,10,05,858

2,00,30,026

5,2't,O9,OO7

29,26,6U,86,995
'1,30,76,07,7fi

3,40,28,954

20,36,01,a5,220

19,51,67,U,e.f9

2,0t\,86,7M

2,35,67,277

1.58.50.551

29,26,88,26,396
't 

,01 ,8't ,6?,98?

2,69,05,685

L7,a9,5'1,79,263

19,25,77,02,767
't,25,79,855

2,22,47,075

2,35,90,9U

89,00,30,79,399 s,648s,n,u8 35,02,459 94,62,8r,56,78 n,47,79A4A32 2,60,45,37,6U 11,17,570 24,08,73,58,5& 70,54,67,98,24 67,52,57,34,967

"t5,76,32,928

15,33,37,319

71 M 7i 2[7

7,40,20,817

1.4,M,52,359

1\ U 71176

26,1t7,724

)6C7 7)[

1.7,'16,53,745

29,71,01,954

&)7\\Rq

't0,05,36,864

1.2,U,23,805

,) 4C 60 *C

(74,73,356\

8,16,24,541

7 41 51 1R5

24,18,952

24.18.952

3,58,46,700

3,58,45,100

9,30,63,508

24,M,75,494

11 i5 19 m?

7,85,90,237

5,06,26,460

1' qr 16 697

5,70,96,064

2,79,13,5'14

RMOgETR

Grc66 Total (A + 8) 89,37,40,49,@6 5,78,T,53,024 61,90,183 95,8,@,72,487 21,70,39,05,14 2,67,86,82,869 35,X,s22 3,5&45,100 24,4't,48,97,58 70.57,60,74,939 67,67,01,M545

Plant and Mareh 31,2017for the

Sr.
No.

Particulm Accounl
Code

Gr@s Blek Ac@mulated DepNiation & Impaiment Net Blmk

Grcss carrying
value as at Mdch

31,m76
Additions

Assets sold/
disposed off

GMs carrying
v.lue d at MNh

3r,2tt7

Accumulated
depreciation ild
Impaiment ffi at
Mffih 31, 2m6

Additions
Depreiation

oI assets sold/
disposed off

Less: Ind AS
Adjustments
(Prior period
of transition

date)

Less: lnd AS
Adiustments
(Prior period
of 2015-16)

Impaiment
duing the

yed
(GH - 16.7ss)

Accumulated
deprciation and
Impaiment as at
Mdh 31,20u

Net Carrying
value as at Mdh

31,2017

Net Carrying
value s at Mdh

n,2016

1

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Iand and land righs
Buildings

Other civil works

Plant and Machinery

Line and cable net works

Vehicle

Fumifure and fixture

Office Equipment

Total (A)

As*ts not in u* - ldle/
repairable
Assts not in us -
Damaged/ unrepairable

Tnl,l lBl

10.1

10.2

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

76.57't /
16.521

16.51t /
-t6.52'1

29,26,88,26,396

1,54,70,85,819

2,97,54,101

28,34,82,54,386

24,62,23,89,3'r"l

7,82,23,630

3,64,67,671

6,n,10,U

20,9't,22,536

82,28,959

2,24,73,40,?i6

2,56,46,L2,664

(40,03,524

34,78,345

2,1't,820

29,26,48,26,396

1,75,62,8,355

3,79,43,060

30,57,U),70,687

27,18,70,0't,975

7,42,20,706

3,99,46,016

6,79,22,8M

$,59,'t6,824

97,87,377
't't,3-t,93,"t3,1.93

6,70,69,35,941

6,39,52,M7

1,56,08,021

3,47,61,838

4,43,98,759

74,49,39'l
't,4't,29,a6,456

"t,25,23,a5,468

(23,11,796)

22,30,609

95,62,995

't,00,'13,'t74

4,95,575

869

2,'to,'12,$6
"r,u,6't,928

53,507

'17,74,635

7,54,524

2,54,22,445

1.,1.5,60,273

86,182

(7,027,

73,80,45,373

1,10,n375

12,67,58,51,424

7,92,92,99,26

6,16,40,25'l

. 1,76,98,94'1

4,43,3't,860

29,26,88,26,396

1,01,81,62,982

2,69,O5,(45

17,89,51,19,263

19,25,n,02,767

1,25,79,855

2,22,47,075

2,35,90,9M

29,26,88,26,396

85,.11,68,995

'1,99,66,724

17,02,89,41.,'193

17,91,54,53,370

1,42,71,583

2,08,59,650

3,29,49,146

43,99,87,12,298 5,OLAq,q,O 2,46,23,935 89,00,n,79,39 18,U,62,75,247 2,72,07,07,882 7,N,13,174 4,00,24+485 3,89,95,032 21,47,79,4J4.432 67,52,57,34,957 55,15,24,37,057

22,09,85,523

21.,2i,'16,U9

[aaan oa7

(6,33,52,595

40,03,s24 6,29,82,754

15,76,32,928

15,33,37,379

72,92,04,025

17,66,62,248

(2,86,67,161)

36,03,172 4,60,87,713 187,s4,502',,

tn7 v {r)

I0,05,36,864

12,54,23,805

5,70,96,064

2,79,13,574

9,17,81,498

3,56,54,301

Grcs6 Total (A + B) u,43,20,74,370 4,96,X,47,965 8,76,M,89 89,31,40,49,645 79,75,27,4\,574 2,69,56,37,893 5,67,&,287 4,00,24,85 3,89,95,032 (87,54,il2) 21,70,39,05,|m 67,57,0744,545 65,27,98,72,856

2 4 5 6 7 I 11
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Lmd md land rights include the land for which tide deeds m not in the nme of Compmy, but the omership of which accrues to PSTCL by operation of law through
Trmfer scheme notified by Punjab Goverment on 24.12.2012. Fvthe+ all these lmds m in peaceful possession of PSTCL md investrrent has already been mde on
such lmds for creation of assets which ae omed by PSTCL. But the tide deds of lmd vested with PSTCL are available with PSPCL (title deeds ae with the Estate
office of erstwhile IT|SEB is functioning mder PSPCL). The company has details/deds in respect of land procured after1.6.04.201.0.

The accounting mits of the Compmy ue maintaining Fixed Asset Registers. The Fixed Asset Register categorywire, locationwise md valuewise has also been prepued
at Corporate kvel. However, the preparation of qumtitative detail of each assets with value is under progress.

Physical verification of ttre Fixed Assets have been mmied out at the accounting unit level as on 31.03.2018 md no discripencies have been reported.

Detaile of as*ts sold/disposed off duing FY 2017-18 is c under:

Sr.
No,

Puticulrs Gross Value Acc. Depre. Net Carrying Value

Assets sold during the year 61,,90,t83 35,36,522 26,53,661,

fotal 6t,90,783 35,36,522 26,53,661

Net Cashflow (inceme)/dueme in PPE md IntmgibleAssrlt*,5;77,79,8,974 (5,78,n,53,0?4(Addition) -26,53,661 (W.D.V. of 6sets sold) -24,91,,A9 (Dep. Capitaliad)

Details of Impaiment Loss ircluded in the Accmulated Depmiation re on 31.03.2018:

Sr.
No.

Paticulas Amount

I )pening balance of impaiment loss as on 01.04.2017 5,0L,L0,213

2 Add: Impaiment loss booked during the yer 3,58,M,L00

3 Less: Reversal of Impaiment loss during the year

1 Total Impairment loss booked as on 31.03.2018 8,59,56,373

vl

vll

dr

v Details of Net Addition of PPE - Additiovtramfened/sold duing FY 2017-18 is as under:

Sr.
No.

Paticulus Gross carrying value Accumulated Deprffiation + Impaiment Net Carrying Value

A Fixed Assets - In use

1 Cpening balance as on 01..04.2017 89,00,30,79,399 21,47,79,44,432 67,52,51,,34,967

2 Addition made during the yea 5,78,30,53,024 2,67,86,82,869 3,10,43,70,755

3 frmfer from Assets not in use 9,93,25,732 5,23,65,332 4t69,60,400

4 Trmfer to Assets not in use ('25,37 ,98,qJ8t ,
(72,65,1,6,517, ozn82,391)

5 Net Addition in fixed assets in use 5,62,85,79,U8 2,60,45,3L,6U 3,02,40,48,164

6 Assets sold/disposed off during the
year

(35,02,4s9) (11,,17,5701 (23,U,889.

Closing balmce as on 31.03.2018 9452,81,56,788 24,8,13,58,546 70,54,67,98,242

B Fixed Assets - Not in use (Idle + Damaged)

1. 3pening balance as on 01.04.201.7 37,09,70,247 22,59,60,669 8,50,09,578

2 Irmfer from fixed trsets - in use '25,37,98,908 72,65,16,517 12,72,U,391

3 Irffiferred to fixed assets - in use (9,93,',25,732, (5,23,65,332) (4,69,60,4N

4 Net Addition in fixed assets not in use 75,44,73,776 7,41,,51,,185
8,03,21,991

5 Assets sold/disposed off during the
year

(26,87,7241 (24,-t8,952) e,8,n2:,

6 lmpairment booked during the year 3,58,M,700 (3,sg,M,L00"

Closing balmce as on 31.03.2018 &,27,55,699 33,35,39,@2 L2,9L1,6,697

Iotal as on 31.03.2018 95,@,A9,124a7 24,47,$,97,54 70,67,60,14,939



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

* The Capital work in progress and Contract in progress includes capitalisation of interest of Rs. 39,75,59,007/- (on money
borrowed and utilised for construction of the transmission projects), establishment cost of Rs. 39,08,1,6,885/-. R&M expenses
of Rs.39,1.6,422/ -, A&LG expenses of Rs.4,85,04,846/- and Depreciation of Rs.24,9'1,,289/- dluroi.gFy 2017-1,8.

Note 5.1 :

i Physical verification of the Stores have been carried out at the unit level on 31.03.2018 and no discripenry has been reported.

ii Provision for obsolete items of Rs.5,78,65,864/ -made during previous year reduced to Rs.1,65,075/- during curent year.

iii Provision for unservicable items of Rs.58,73,025/- made during previous year reduced to Its.18,61 ,040/ - durrngcurrent year.

Note 5.2:
Provision in respect of obsolete & unservicable items have been made after considering the estimated relisable value as on
31.03.2018 as per ttre directions issued by CAG vide Mangement letter no. Audit/AA/PSTCL/1G17 (18-19)/103 dated
25.04.2018.

Gross Amount of Capital work in progress & capital stores 7,97,07,1

Note 4 : Capital Work in (Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code
As at 31st March,

2018
As at 31st Marclu

2077

1

2

ll

J

Capital works in progress

Contracts in progress :

400 KV Rajpura Project

400 KV TalwandiSabo Project

Materials issued to Suppliers/ Contractors

1,4

15.1,02

15.103

25

4,50,91.,24,535

80,49,768

8,32,96L

5,42,47,03,458

1,01,29,75,888

21,14,42,742

29,65,936

4,5'L,80,07,264 6,65,19,87,924

Note 4.1 : Details of capital work in (Amount in Rupees)

Particulars As at 31st Marclu
2078

As at 31st MarclU
2077

Add

Less

Opening Capital work in progress

Addition during the year including capitalization of interest, employee cost &
other expenses

Transferred to Fixed Assets during the year

Closing capital work in progress*

6,65,19,87,924

3,57,01.,40,995

5,64,41.,2L,655

7,61.,64,92,987

4,00,19,80,034

4,96,&,85,097

4,51.,80,07,264 6,65,79,87,924

Note 5: Capital Stores (Amountin Rupees)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 31st March,

2018
As at 31st MarclU

2017

1

i
ii
iii

2

i
ii

Stores & Spares

Materials at stores

Materials at site

Materials at estimated relisable value of stock lost in fue

Total Stores (A)

Less: Provisions for
Obsolete items

Unservicable items

Total Provisions (B)

Net Stores (A-B)

22.601.to22.619

22.640

22.770

22.905

22.906

97,69,25,099

1.,11.,99,999

7,17,750

1.,30,54,57,201

1,,70,06,791.

98,88,32,849 7,32,24,63,992

(1.,65,075)

(18,61,040)

(20,26,7151

(5,78,65,864)

(58,73,025)

(6,37,38,889)

98,68,06,733 1,25,87,25,703
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Note 7: Other Non Current Assets (Amount in Rupees)

N Inventories

Note 8.1 :

i Physical verification of the Stores have been carried out at the unit level on 31.03.20L8 and no discripency has
been reported.

ii Rs.L,66,55,828/ - on account of difference in value of stock & spares has been written off and provision already
created in the FY 2013-'t4, for the same has been withdrawn in W 2017-18.

iii Provision for obsolete items of Rs.3L,24,944/ -made during previous year reduced to Rs.50,494/- during current
year.

iv Provision for unservicable items of Rs.38,62,539 / - made during previous year reduced to Rs.28,21,327 / - during
current year.

Note 8.2:
Provision in respect of obsolete & unservicable items have been made after considering the estimated relisable
value as on 31.03.2018 as per the directions issued by CAG vide Mangement letter no. Audit/A A/PSTCL/1,6-17

Note 6 : Other Non Current Financial Assets (Amount in Rupees)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 3Lst MarclU

2018
As at 3Lst March,

2017

1

2

3

4

Amount recoverable ftom staff

Other Receivables

Amount under investigation

Total A
Less : Provision for losses under investigation B

Net (A-B)

28.350

28.868

28.870

28.951.

2,32,925

2,32,29,690

3,08,59,499

1,,93,293

3,9L,97,436

3,88,397

5,43,22,074 3,97,79,1'L6

(3,08,59,499) (3,8839n

2,v,62,515 3,93,90,779

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 3Lst March,

2018
As at 31st March,

2017

1

2

1

l1

Unsecured considered Good
Deposits/Securities
Inter Unit Transfer prior to 16.04.2010

Inter Unit Transfer (prior to 16.04.2010)

Blank U Cheque (prior to 16.04.2010)

Grand Total

28.914 &.28.919

30-37

39000

73,20,297

1,72,41.,808

54,67,39,176

2'1,,15,795

1",72,4L,808

54,67,39,176

57;1.3,07,281 56,60,96,769

oteS: 'Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
As at 31st March,

2018
As at 3Lst March,

2017

1.

2

J

I
ii
iii

Stores & Spares (O&M)
Materials at stores
Materials at site

Total Stock & Spares (A)
Less: Provisions for
Difference in value of stock & spares
Obsolete items
Unservicable items

Total Provisions (B)

Net Stores & Spares (A-B)

22.62'1, to22.639
22.650

22.901.

22.902
22.903

1.6,33,25,831,

1,,34,79,306

19,74,01,863
6L,54,310

77,68,04,137 20,35,56,173

1so,+oi1
(28.27.32n

(1,66,55,828)
(31,24,944)
/38,62,539\

(28,71.,8211 (2,36,43,3111

77,39,32,316 77,99,72,862

(1.8-19) / 1.03 dated 25. 04.2018.



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 9: Trade Receivables (Antourrt itt Rupees)

Note 9.2 : The detailed breakup of trade receivables as at Mrch 31, 2018 are as lmder: (Anrount in Rupees)

Note 10: Cash & Cash
Sr. Particulm Account code As at 31st Mtrch,2018 As at 31st MarclL 2017

1

2

Cash at Banl

Postage stamps in hmd

24.t3tJ &.

24.40'1,

24.\m

9,41,,69,033

L7 IqA

14,88,630

39.462
9.42;16.531 75.28.Og:

Note 10.1 : Disclosre in respect of mendment of Ind AS - 7 regarding chmging in liabilities mising in financing activities;
As per paragraph 44 A to 44 E inserted vide notification no. G.S.R.258(E) dated 17th March, 2017 - Chmges in finmcial liabilities arising from cmh md non-cash changes
are as unden

Note 11 : Other Cment Financial

Cash

Sn
No,

Particulm Accomt Code As at 31st Manh, 2018 As at 31st March,2m7

7

I

tr

Smdry deb,tore

Ureeued md considered Good

Exceeding Six months

Othere

Total

23.8

24,53,32,246

2,98,62,50,497

24,53,32,246

5,59,87,86,"t47

3,23,1532,737 5,8447,78393

Note 9.1 : In the opinion of Compmv, trade receivables as stated in the accomts will be realized in the ordinarv course of Business.

Sn
No.

Particulm {ccomt Cod( Exceeding 5 Months Othere Total

u

iii
iv

PSPCL - Transmission charges

PSPCL - SLDC chuges

Open Access Customers

Govement of Pmjab (GOP)-

23.831

23.932

23.801

23.833

4,32,216

24,49,00,000

2,96,95,0?,000

1,64,00,000

3,48,497

2,96,95,02,000

1,64,00,000

7,80,737

24,49,00,000

24,s332246 2,98,62,50,491 3,23,15,82,737

* The amomt recoverable from GOP is on accomt of canying cost as decided by PSERC in diflerent tmiff orders.

tn

Sr.
No.

Particulm As on 31.03.m17
Received Repayment

Cash Non Cash Total Cash Non Cash Total

1
Borrowings including current ruturities (Rehr Note

44,58,53,65,3X 10,12,65,08,988 29,4t,0A 70,12,94,50,056 9,77 ,75,40,853 9,77,7540,853 48,93,72,74,531

2
Borowmgs - CC Limit & short term (Refer Note No.

2,08,80,94,943 1,00,00 00,000 1,00,00,00,000 2,N,76,28,717 2,8,76,28,7L7 L,M,61,6,226

3
Deferred income/liabilitv - PSPCL Lom (Refer Note
N6 18\

4,88,22,281. 29,47,08 2947,08 4,58,87,273

Total 50,7Z2ZEZss2 11,1255,08,988 29,41,63 11,12,94,50,056 77,E5,97,69,570 29,47,M8 7l,86,240,6X 49,98,96,27,970

Assets (Anoutrt it
Sn
No,

Particulm Account code As at 31st Muclu 2018 As at 31st March,2017

1

2

3

4

Advances to Suppliers/ Contractors (O&M)

Receivables from PGCIL

Amout recoverable from Employees

Amomt recoverable from Suppliers

Total

26.1 to 26.8

78.7

28.4

28.810

3,56,837

5,02,82,80s

89,23,236

14,9^t,896

59,773

5,98,33,707

89,65,732

24,79,555

6,10,54,n4 7,13,38,767

ffi(E-4'
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pfikl PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Income tax assessments upto the FY 201,+15 (AY 2015-16) has been completed.

During F{ 2017-78, a refund of Rs.19,1,6,43,393/ - on account of TDS/TCS pertaining to the FY 2015-16 (AY 2016-
17) out of Rs.19,17,77,371,/ - has been received alongwith interest of Rs. L,91.,64,327 / - on the basis of e-processing
of retum on dated 23.11.2017. An amount of Rs. 1,33,978/- on account of TCS is still pending as receivable, *re
matter of which will be taken up during assessment proceeding of FY 2015-16.

Note 13 : Other Current Assets (Amountin Rupees)

Note 12.2:
i

ii

Note 12 : Current Tax Assets (Nel (Amountin

Sr. No. Particulars
Account

Code
As at 31st March,

2078
As at 31st Marclu

2017

1.

2

Advance Income tax/Tax deducted at source

Less: Provision for Income Tax

Total

27.4

46.800

50,04,61,,581,

Q,,02,63,800)

39,87,59,336

Q.,02,63,8OO"

49,01,97,781 38,U,95,536

Note 12.1 : Detail of current tax & liabilities
Financial

Year
Particulars

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2077

2075-16

less:

TDS/TCS
Total Tax paid
Provision for income tax
Current Tax Assets A

1,33,978

1,33,979-

19,17,77,37'1.

79,77,77,377

1,33,978 L9,77,77,371

201G17

less:

TDS/TCS (Av 2077:t8)
Provision for income tax
Current Tax Assets B

20,69,81,965

1.,02,63,800

20,69,81,965

1.,02,63,800

19,67,18,165 19,67,18,765

2017-r8
less:

TDS/TCS (AY 2018-19)

Provision for income tax
Current Tax Assets C

29,33,45,638

29,33,45,638

Total Current Tax Assets (Net) (A+tr+C) 49,07,97,787 38,84,95,536

Sr. No. Particulars
Account

Code
As at 31st MarclU

2018
As at 31st MarclU

2077

1

2

Prepaid expenses

TA/Medical Advances

28.820

27.202 Et

27.207

33,35,566

19,27,000

4,30,70,600

20,07,301,

57,62,565 4,50,77,901



ffi PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 1.4: Equity share capital (Amountin Rupees)

Note 14.1 : The company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares havingapar value of Rs.10/- each per share. Each
holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.

Note 14.2: Reconciliation of Shares outstanding

Sr.

No.
Particulars

Account
Code

As at 31.st MarclU 2018 As at 31st March,2017

(a) Authorised

3,00,00,00,000 Equrty shares of Rs. 10/- each

Total
30,00,00,00,00( 30,00,00,00,00c

30,00,00,00,00( 30,00,00,00,000

(b) Issue{ subscribed and fully paid-up

60,58,83,465 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully
paid up

Total

54.5
6.05.88.34.65C 6,05,88,34,65C

6,05,88,34,65( o05,88,34650

Sr.
No.

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st Marctu 2018 As at 31st March,2017

Number Amount Number Amount
1.

2
J

4

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,65C 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,650

60,58,83,465 6,05,88,U,65C 60,58,83,465 6,05,88,34,550

Note 14.3 : Share holders holding more than 5% equity shares of the

Sr.
No.

Name of Shareholder
Class of

Share

As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st N'larch,2017

No. of
Shares

Percentage
No. of
Shares

Percentage

1 Governer of Punjab Equity 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99

TotaI 60,58,33,465 99.99 60,58,33,465 99.99

Note 14.4: Details of other Share holdings

Sr.
No.

Name of Shareholder
As at 31st MarctU 2018 As at 31st Marc}:v20\7

No. of Shares No. of Shares
1.

2
c
4
5

6

7

8
9

10

11

12

13

1.4

15

16

17

Sh. Karan Avtar Singtr, IAS
Sh. AnirudhTewari, IAS
Sh. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, Principal Secy/Power
Sh. Ravinder Kumar Kaushik
Sh. KrishanKumar, IAS
Sh.Vivek Pratap Singh, IAS
3h. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, PSTCL
3h. A. Venu Prasad, IAS, CMD, ITSPCL

Sh. Kumar Amit, IAS
3h. Gurpreet Singh Khaira, Municipal Commissioner
3h. A.S.Miglani, IAS, Divisional Commissioner
ih. Subash Chand Arora, Director/Fin., I'SPCL
3h. ]atinder Kumar Goyal, Director/F&C, ISTCL
3h. Daljit Singh Mangat IAS
ih. Satish Chandra, IAS
Er. Karan Deep Chaudhri, CMD, PSPCL

ih. Umakanta Panda, Director/F&C, I€TCL
Total

5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

2,500
5,000

5,000
2,500

2,500

2,500

2,500

2,500
0

0
0

0

5,UUU

0
5,000

0

5,000

5,000

5,000

0
0

0

0
5,000

0

5,000

5,000

5,000

5,000

50,000 50,000

a
All the above share holders are nominees of Punjab Government. ,.2



ffi PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 15: Other (AmountinR

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

Code
As at 31st March,

2018
As at 31st March,

20tr7

1

2

3

General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less : Utilized/transferred during the year

Closing balance

Capital Reserve

Opening Balance

Add : Addition during the year

Less : Utilized/transferred during the year

Closing balance

Profit & Loss Account (Surplus Account)

Opening Balance as per Profit & Loss Account

Add :Net Profit/(Loss) #ter tax for the current year

Add: Other Comprehensive Income directly recognised
in surplus balance- Remeasurement of Actuarial

Closing balance of Profit & Loss Account

Total (A+B+C)

56.2

56.1. 2,00,05,12L 2,00,05,121.

2,0o,05,12L 2,00,05,121

1,8,62,1,0,78,408 L8,62,L0,78,40g

18,62,10,78A08 18,62,10,78,408

3,90,78,67,487

5,00,02,205

(96,89,760)

3,86,00,68,520

4,93,89,799

(15,90,932)

3,94,81,79,932 3,90,78,67,487

22,58,92,63,461 22,il,89,5'l.,,0'l.,6
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Note 16: Borrowings (Amount inRupees)

Sr.

No.
Particulars Date of

Availment
of Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st March,2018

Non Current
Liabilifies as at

31st Marclu 20L7

A

1,

2

ii

111

lv

v1

vii

1

ii

3

4

5

6

11

1

7

Secured

Term Loans from Life Insurance Corp. of India

11 % (Fixed) payable annually secured agairut
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow

Tota.
Term Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation

10.2.5% to12.25o/o p.a. secured against Punjab State

Govemment Guarantee & Default Escrow
10.?5o/" to12.25% p.a. secured against flunjab State

Govemment Guarantee, Hypothecation of assets &
Default Escrow
10.25% to L2.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of
assets & Default Escrow

1025% to12.7.5% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of
assets & Default Escrow

11. to12.2-5o/o secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee &
Default Escrow
10.25% to 10.50% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee
& Default Escrow
10.?57o to12.?5% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of
assets & Default Escrow (SLDC)

Tenn Loan from NABARD 
Total

10.00% to 10.25% p.a. secured against Hypothecation of
assets & Default Escrow

Term Loan from PFC

9.90% to1.0.N% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee
& Default Escrow
9.70% seured against Mortgage of Assets & Default
Escrow

Total
Tenn Loan from State Bank of India
MCLR + 2.707o Medium Term secured against Puniab
Govt. Guarantee, stock & Default Escrow
Term Loan from Bank of India
MCLR + 1.90% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee
& Default Escrow
MCLR + 1.90% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee
& Default Escrow

Total
Term Loan from UCO Bank
MCLR + 0.10 secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee &
Default Escrow

1.6.04.201.0

76.M.2070

"16.O4.2070

1.6.01.2010

07.09.201.0 to
31.03.2018

18.06.2015

09.09.201.6

2O.02.2013 to
31.03.2018

11.02.2015 to
31.03.2018

10.10.2016

28.03.2018

05.01.2015

30.1.2.201,4

30.12.2075

20.11,.2017

15.07.2018

31.03.2019

75.02.2020 to
15.02.2021

1.5.06.2022to

1,5.08.2022

15.09.2028 to
15.03.2036

04.04.2018

09/2026

15.02.2031 to
15.03.2036

01.M.2018 to
31.03.2032

2027-28

M/2026

31.10.2019

31,.12.2024

31.12.2025

11,/2020

52.501

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.801

53.801

53.501

53.510

53.510

53.400

53.509

11,,1,333,m(

11.13.33.00(

4,94,01,,409

31,,1,8,80,268

25,60,96,23,285

200,00,00,00c

7,28,88,47"1

2,39,19,06

72,66,32,693

38,98,50,3U

'25,7't-,45,74,81L

24,99,99,998

200,00,00,000

6,34,74,249

28,4,37,93,432 29.16.U.51,.751

1.,96,02,56,2n

5,00,00,00,00(

4,95,57,00,00(

1,,97,58,55,00C

3,00,00,00,00c

9,95,57.00.000 3,00,00,00,000

7,2't,73,269

68,74,54,23(

2,03,11,36,982

,.7,99,y,989

81,,24,96,261

2,34,37,40,859

2,77,85,91,42 3,15,62,37,120

83,33,24,795

Total Secured borrowings (A) 43,98,38,38,986 37,69,18,1L,2il



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Contd... (Anount in Rupees)

Note 15.1 :

i Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 100.20 crore at Sr. No. 1 loan availed upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 100.20 crore.

ii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 5543.63 crore at Sr. No. 2 loan availed upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 4113.44 crorc.

iii Against the saactioned Loan amount of Rs. 317.36 crore at Sr. No. 3 loan availed upto 31..03.2018 is Rs. 21.4.61. crorc.

iv Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 995.57 crore at Sr. No. 4 loan availed upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 995.57 crorc.

v Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 60.00 crore at Sr. No. 5 loan availed upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 60.00 crore.

vi Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs.350.00 crore at Sr. No. 6 loan availed upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 350.00 crore.

vii Against the sanctioned Loan amount of Rs. 100.00 crore at Sr. No. T loan availed upto 31.03.2018 is Rs. 100.00 crore.

Note 16.2:
Registration of charge, against term loan from PFC -Rs.4,95,57,00,000 availed against immovable assets, is yet to be created
(to be created within six months).

Note 16.3: Loan from PSPCL (11KV VCB)
Interest free loan received from PSPCL (11KV VCB) amounting to Rs.7,59,28,898/-. This loan is shown at its fair value of Rs.
3,00,47,685/- and remaining amount of Rs. 4,58,81,213/- shown as Defered Income/liability under non current liabilities
(Note no. 18).

Note 16.4: Term Loan from GPF Trust

Loan of Rs. 173.25 crore and interest
parked as per the Transfer Scheme,
01.04.2013.

Note 17: Provisions

thereon upto 31.03.2013 of Rs. 46.30 crore, total amounting to Rs. 219.55 crore was
2012 (fhst amendment) and is being paid in 10 yearly instalments starting from

Note 17,1 : As per Ind AS-19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited by the
company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note L8 Other liabilities

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Date of

Availment of
Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
Code

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st Marclu 2018

Non Current
Liabilities as at

31st March,2017

B

1,

1

l1

,

Unsecured
Term Loan from PSPCL

PNB Base Rate + 1..50% p.a.

Interest free (11KV VCB )

Term Loan from GPF Trust
Total

Total Unsecured borrowines (B)

23.03.2077

31,.03.2077

1,6.01.2010

28.03.2018

37.03.2027

31,.03.2023

53.811

53.811

57.1,20

3,00,47,685

4,95,57,45,104

2,71,,06,617

3,OO,47,685 4,98,28,51,777

87,81.,94,423 1,,09,77,43,039

90,82,42,108 6,08,O5,94,756

Grand Total (A + B) 44,89,20,81..,094 43,77,24,06,076

(Amotmt in

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account
Code

As at 31st Marcll
2018

As at 31st March,
2077

1,

2

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave encashment

Total

44.1,61,

44.1,62

4,38,39,773

6,8't,72,873

2,4L,07,272

6,97,1,4,108

11,,20,12,646 9,38,27,380

non curTen (Atnount in

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account
Code

As at 31st Marclu
20L8

As at 31st March,
2017

1

1

1l

2

Deposits for :-

Deposit works
Contribution works
Deferred income/liability - ITSPCL loan.

Total

47.305
47.309
53.861

22,65,342

27,12,06,319

4,58,81.,213

50,92,!8,198
77,09,70,797

4,88,22,281,

31,,93,52,874 L,32,90,17,276

.fl*$w
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Note 19: Borrowi

PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

(Amount Rupees)

Note No. 1.9.1

Rs. 100 crore is availed from PFC and outstanding as on 31,.03.2017 was repaid and new loan of Rs. 100 crores has been
availed in FY 2017-18.

xn

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Date of

Availment of
Loan

Date of
Maturity of

Loan

Account
code

As at 31st March,
2018

As at 31st March,
2017

7

2

Secured
Cash credits from SBI

Cash credits limit Rs. 200 crores,
MCLR + 2.50o/. secured against
Stock/Debtors & Default Escrow

Loan from PFC
10.25% to 10.50% net of rebate,
secured against default Escrow
(Sanctioned & availed limit Rs.

100.00 crore)

Total

09/2017

09/2017

Renewable
Annually

09/2018

50.1

53.801

64,66,226

1,00,00,00,000

1.,08,80,94,943

1,00,00,00,000

1,00,64,66,226 2,08,80,94,943

ffi



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 20 : Other Current Financial Liabilities tn

Sr.
No.

Particulars
l)ate ot

Availment
of Loan

Lrate of
Maturity ol

Loan

Account
Code

As at 31st March,2018 As at 31st Marclu 2017

rl
Tot:

A
1.

2

3

4

5

6

lTerm Loans from Life Insurance Corp. of India

lffZ 6i*"a1 payable annually secured against

lPunjab Govemment Guarantee, Hypothecation of
lassets & Default Escrow

lffZ 6i*"a1 payable annually secured against

lHypothecation of assets & Default Escrow

I rota
lTerm Loans from Rural Electrification
lCorporation

IhO.NV. totZ.N% p.a. secured against Punjab State

lGovernment Guarantee & Default Escrow

1L0.257" to1.2.25% p.a. secured against Punjab State

lGovernment Guarantee, Hypothecation of assets &
lD.frr-lt E""".r*

llo.Nr tol.J-zs% p.a. secured agairut

lHypothecation of assets & Default Escrow

I

110.25% to12.25% p.a. secured against

lHypothecation of assets & Default Escrow

I

112.25% secured against Punjab Govt. Guarantee &
lD"f.rrlt E"".o*
I

I

l1'1. to 12.25% secured against Punjab Covt.
lGuarantee & Default Escrow

Ito.zsz" totz.zs% p.a. secured against

lHypothecation of assets & Default Escrow (SLDC)

I' Total

'Term Loan from State Bank of India
MCLR + 2.70o/o Mediurr Terrr secured against
Punjab Govt. Guarantee, stock & Default Escrow

Terrn Loan from NABARD
10.00% to 10.25% p.a. secured against
Hypothecation of assets & Default Escrow

Term Loan from Bank of India
MCLR + 1.907o secured against Punjab Govt.
Guarantee & Default Escrow
MCLR + 1.90% secured against Punjab Govt.
Guarantee & Default Errow

Total
Term Loan fromUCO Bank
MCLR + 0.10 secured against Punjab Govt.
Guarantee & Default Escrow

unsecured 
rotalsecuredloans (A)

Term Loan from GPF Trust
Total Unsecured Loans (B)

rl curent maturity of long tern borowings (A + B)

16.04.2010

16.04.2010

1.6.04.2010

1.6.04.2010

76.04.2070

07.09.2070

to
31.03.2018
24.09.201.4

18.06.2015

20.02.2013

to
31.03.2018

05.01.2015

11.02.2015
to

31.03.2018

30.12.201,4

30."12.2015

20.17.2017

16.04.2010

75.07.2077

15.07.2078

31..03.201.9

15.02.2020

to
1,5.02.2021

L5.06.2022

to
15.08.2022
15.09.2028

to
15.03.2036
30.09.2017

04.04.2018

1,5.02.2037

to
15.03.2036

31.10.2019

01.04.2018
to

31..03.2032

37.72.2024

37.72.2025

17/2020

31..03.2023

52.501

52.501

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.301

53.501

53.510

53.510

53.400

53.509

57.r20

11,13,33,000

"11.,70,00,004

1L,13,33,000

11,13,33,00( 22,83,33,00(

239,19,072

27,7231.,285

7,79,70,066

2,1.6,41,35,745

24,99,99,998

32,24,039

3,51.,26,35(

27,7231.,28t

7,79,70,06(

2,03,00,00,00(

/q oo oo oqE

1,00,0o0o00(

35,00,00i

2,79,64,80,205 3,92,38,27,69(

1600,00,00(

15,36,64,952

12s0,00,00c

31,25,0O00C

1O00,00,00(

1ZsO0O00r

15,62,50,00C

43,75,00,00c 2f,,12,50,00t

16,56,66,664

3,82,56,44,827 4,59,34,10,696

21,95,48,61,C 21,,95,48,61(

21.,9s48,676 27,95,48,61,6

4,04,51,,93,43? 4,81.,29,59,372

Refer NoteNo,76.1



ffi PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Other Current Financial Liabilities - Contd

* This includes permanent earnest money deposits of Rs. 6,83,0O000 as at March 31, 2018 & Rs. 6,78,00,000 as at March 31,

2017 which is payable on demand.

Note 21 : Other Current Liabilities (Amount in Rupees)

Note 20: 'Amount in

St.
No.

Particulars Account Code
As at 31st Marclu

2018

As at 31st March,
2017

C
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Others
Creditors for Capital supplies/works

Creditors for O&M supplies/works
Staff related liabilities - other than statutory dues

Deposit & retention money from suppliers & contractors*

Creditors for expenses

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings - LIC, REC,
Comm. banks & PFC
ICT- Payables to PSPCL

Miscellaneous Liabilities

Total Others (C)

GrandTotal(A+B+C)

42

43

M.2&.3and
balance heads of

M,4

46.L

46.4

46.7

46.946 to 46.952

46.970,46.926 &
46.957

16,17,76,886

2,18,99,611.

1'1.,96,96,152

25,11.,38,292

32,46,47,865

19,%,76,780

13,80,18,344

11,22,15,584

23,90,85,888

4,09,38,080

15,82,1.4,827

32,n,15,772

38,67,17,560

76,7\,94,895

47,7024,581.

11.,65,60,272

't,32,17,09,51.4 1,90,20,57,8r5

5,35,69,02,957 6,71,50,11,127

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code
As at 31st MarclU

2018
As at 31st MarclU

2017

2

1

3

4

i

ii

Liabilities for statutory dues - TDS, Service tax, VAT, GST
etc.

Liabilities towards payment of NPS:

for employees on deputation/secondment from IISPCL.

for employees recruited by ISTCL

Liabilities towards GPF Trust

Amount payable against Statutory dues recovered from
employees.

Total

46923,934,935,
938,94'1.,953 &.

46.990to 46.995

57.1.60,1,67,1,65 &.

1,66

57.170,171,,175 &.

176

57.126

M.40L,403,405,
406,407,427 &.428

1.,97,37,575

1,40,620

8,36,808

2,404L,02L

69,12,367

'1.,81.,78,370

1.40,620

8,53,4'1.4

2,31.,16,235

75,93,690

5,16,68,39L 4,99,92,269

Note 22: Provisions (Amount in Rupees)

Note 22.1 : As per Ind A$19 provision towards gratuity and leave encashment in respect of the employees directly recruited
by the company has been made during the year as per the valuation report of Actuary.

Note 23: Defened Revenue

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code
As at 31st MarclU

2018
As at 31st March,

2017

1,

2

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave encashment

Total

44.1,61,

44.162

17,63,991.

20,90,814

53,818

7,50,116

32,54,805 8,03,934

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code
As at 31st March,

2018

As at 31st March,
20L7

1 Consumer Contribution for creating fixed assets

Added during the year

Less : Depreciation on such assets during the year
Closing balance

55.1

45,55,44,629

2,36,42,29A

43,19,02,339

a ffi?( ICAI IU;w#
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 24 : Revenue from Operations (Amount in Rupees)

Note 24.1:
During Fy 2017-18, total revenue of Rs. 1180.22 crores has been recognised based on the review of F\ 2017-18
and true-up of FY 2016-17 as per tariff order issued by ISERC for FY 2018-19. This comprises of Rs. 1162.U
crores for transmission charges and Rs. 17.88 crores of SLDC charges from I5PCL.

N 25: Other i

Note 25.1 : Sundry Credit balances written back
Amount of Rs. 99,U,19,087/- is on account of non-refundable and unclaimed credits lying under
deposit/contributory work (GH-47.305 & 47.309) written back during the year. Amount of Rs. 5,85,68,239/ - is
on account of unclaimed security deposits/EMD (excluding permanent earnest money deposit) written back
during the year.

Note 25.2: Miscellaneous Income
Rs.2,53,26,371/ - on account of delayed delivery penalty etc. imposed on supplier/contractor is included in the

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

code
For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
3Lst MarclU 2017

1

2

4

5

J

Iransmission Charges from fISPCL

Iransmission Charges from Open Access Customers

Irarsmission Charges from others

SLDC Charges from PSPCL

Operating charges from open access customers

Total

61.831

61.830

61.833

61.832

62.810

1'1,,62,34,00,000

1,,60,42,931,

' 1288,00,000

63,88,U4

12,'1,4,53,00,000

19,94,18,992

(1456,00,000)

19,9L,00,000

3,33,59,572

l'L,82,46,3'1,,275 72,43,15,79,564

ote 25 : Other income (Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

code
For the year ended

31st March,2018
For the year ended
3Lst March,2017

1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1L

12

llncome from sale of scrap
I

lGain on:
I

| - sale of land

i -sale of other fixed assets

llncome from staff welfare activities

Rental for staff quarters

Sale of tender forms

NOC charges from Open access customers

Credit balances written back :

- Sundry creditors
- Amount against Deposit/Contributory work
- Security deposits/EMD

Rebate on early payment to NRLDC

Income from O&M of bays of PGCIL

Miscellaneous Income

Total (A)

Interest received on refund of Income tax

Provision withdrawn on unserviceable/ obsolete items
& rosses under investigation 

Totar (B)
Total (A + B)

62.3

62.4

62.4

62.6

62.901.

62.903

62.922

62912
62.E30

62.930
62.973

62.974

B.aL62

62.211.

65.8

'1.,00,94,245

95,29,4'1,2

4,06,57'1,

79,936

35,69,323

13,21,,342

25,40,000

11,,M,925
99,84,19,087

5,85,69,239

2L,23,912

5,51,,97,000

9,62,77,523

1,23,9L70,515

L,9L,64,327

6,58,28,436

8,49,92,763

75,04,777

50,26,g7;

82,065

41,,97,737

8,62,853

'1,28,2j,000

1,6,70,1,6,392

20,07,56;

5,75,81,,000

4,06,72,662

29,m,76,917

L,37,46,337

g5,2g,5gg

2,22,74,935
',..,32,42,63,279 32,00,51,852

total amount of Rs. 9,62,77,523 / -



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 26.2 : Employee benefits expenses - Electricity Concession to PSTCL Employees working on deputation from PSPCL
The employees on deputation hom PSPCL are entitled to electricity concession under the provisions of the Transfer Scheme, 2010.

As agreed with ITSPCL, the total concession availed by the employees of both f'JSPCL and ITSTCL have been apportioned between-
the two companies in the ratio of average number of employees during the period under report.

Note 25.3 : Employee benefits expenses - Terminal benefits
Some of the employees working in I'jSTCL covered r.rnder the Pension Scheme are on deputation/ secondment from IISPCL.

Pursuant to the Puniab Power Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012, the Terminal Benefit Trust in respect of
pension, gratuity and leave encashment shall be progressively funded by Powercom and Transco respectively, in the ratio of 88.64

: 11.36, over a period of 15 financial years corunencing from 1st April, 2014. I'SERC is not allowing progressive funding to ITSTCL

on the ground that the tariff regulations of PSERC provides for payment of terminal liabilities on the principle of "Pay as you go"
basis. Therefore, the amount of Rs.2,79,44,82,M2/-berng11.36% of total amount as intimated by IISPCL has been taken into
account being the amount paid during the year and no provision has been made for progressive funding as per Punjab Power
Sector Reforms Transfer (First Amendment) Scheme 2012.

Note 26.4 - Ind ,4.919 is not applicable in respect of employees working in PSTCL on deputation/

a

Note 26 : Emplovee benefits 'Amowi itr Rupees)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
For the year ended 31st March,

201.8

For the year ended 31st
March,2017

1t

l1

11

I

't

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1,1,

12

13

Salaries

Expenses for engagement of manpower tfuough
outsourcing agencies

Overtime

Dearness Allowance

Other Allowances

Bonus

Total (A)

Medical expenses reimbursement

Leave Travel Assistance/Concession

Employee expenses towards:

NPS, CPF, PF, LWT

Miscellaneous - P.F inspection fees, solatium,
Momento etc.

Total (B)

Staff Welfare Expenses

Electricity Concession to Employees
Staff Welfare Expenses

Total (C)

Terminal Benefits

Share of Pensiory Gratuity & Medical

Share of Leave Encashment

Total share @11.36% as per transfer scheme (D)

Provision for gratuity and leave encashment for
employees recruited by [TSTCL

Total (E)

Grand Total(A+B+C+D+E)

Less: Employee costs capitalized

Total

Net Total

75.1 except
75.1,90

75.L90

75.2

75.3

75.4

75.5

75.641-655

75.612,6t3 & 616

75.8r0,8L5,820,
825, 835, 840

75.850,85L,870,
877,872

75.761,

8a1.75.7

Bal. 75.8

75.617 &61,8

75.881,

Bat.75.9

75.9

79,99,68,676

23,96,26,199

4,65,95,354

97,88,1,8,802

16,63,40,231,

5,75,214

80,49,56,757

22,16,26,502

4,21,,56,463

95,26,88,271
-t6,51.,50,476

1,4,73,138

2,23,79,24,476 2,78,80,5't,ffi7

1,,02,51,,851,

t6,60,324

4,1,4,73,690

41.,78,4L',L

-1 

,67,84,345

1,2,94,443

3,65,53,878

38,38,351

5,75,64,276 5,U,77,017

1,,68,07,931,

8,00,845

1,68,92,219

17,27,075

7,76,08,776 7,86,19,294

2,58,71,,40,562

20,73,41,880

2,32,30,08,962

22,01,03,875

279,M,82,A2 2,54,3'r.,12,837

L,09,52,377 4,56,69,002

7,09,52,377 4,56,69,002

5,77,25,32,347 4,85,39,23,757

39,08,1.6,885 43,43,09,897

3%0&15,88s 43,43,09,897

4,72,17,15,462 4,41,96;13,860

Note 1 : Details of nrovision for Gratuitv and leave :ashment

Amount debited (as per Trial Balance)
AS adjustment - Acturial Valuation

to OCI as income (Note No.
nce at the end of the

.fl*$w
from I5PCL.

Sr.
No.

Particulars 2018 20tr7

1

2

3

z,Ub,4t,15/

tqA Rq 7An'

4,65,79,27'1,

6,80,s63
/1 6 gO 8C?'

4 7, ,77 002
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MffiCI
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Note 27: Finance Costs

Note 27.1: The Company is regular in making the payment of Principal and Interest thereon to the Banks, Financial
Institutions & other lenders and has not defaulted debt servicing during the year.

'Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

code
For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
31st March,2017

1.

2

3

4
5

6
7
8

9

10

11

lnterest on Loans from:
Life Insurance Corporation
Rural Electrification Corporation
NABARD
Commercial Banks
PFC
PSPCL
ShortTerm borrowings
GPF Trust

Other interest & finance charges:
Guarantee charges
Miscellaneous interest/finance charges

Less : Interest capihlized,

Total (A)

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Net Total

78.501
78.531
78.541
78.551
78.582
78.596
78.700
78.852

78.884

Bal.78

78.9

L,94,72,8'1.6

3,42,95,03,086
21,08,93,013
42,95,53,392" 46,95,69,347

52,61,57,568
20,70,35,680

945,76,247

4,46,59,011.

3,84,09,13,134
18,08,59,347
47,54,38,106
12,11,23,289
53,07,81.,55'1.

27,92,12,475
11,,55,92,922

5,38,67,61,r49 5,58,85,79.83s

5,00,00,001

38,29,660
10,00,00,000

36.03.658

5,38,29,667 10,36,03,658

5,M,05,90,810 5,69,21,83,493

39,75,59,007 6L,81.,87,295

5,04,30,31,803 5,07,39,96,798

Note 28 : De n, Amortization & (Amount in Rupees)

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Account

Code
For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
31st March,2017

1.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Depreciation on :

Buildings
Civil Works
Plant& Machinery
Lines & Cables

Vehicles

Furniture & Fixtures
Office Equipment
Impairment loss

Total
Less : (i) Depreciation capitalized

(ii) Depreciation on fixed assets created through
contribution work.

Net Total

m.120
77.140

77.150

77.160

77.170 to
77.773
77.180
77.190

77.755

77.900

n.910

4,92,48,019

14,03,691.
't,32,65,43,107

1.,28,93,05,858

79,72,1.45

22,79,140
79,90,909

3,59,46,100

4,22,30,295

72,53A88

1,30,97,84,037

L,%,03,92,223

72,9'1.,376

20,9'1.,686

95,75,266

2,77,45,28,969 2,67,66,18,376

24,91,289

2,36,42,290

28,75,283

2,68,83,95,390 2,67,37,43,093

Note 29: Repairs & Maintenance (Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account
code

For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
31st Marcll 2017

1

2

3

4

tu

ffi

Plantand Machinery
- On bays maintained by PGCIL

- Others
Buildings
Civil Works
Lines and cable net works
Vehicles

Furnifure and Fixtures

Office Equipment

Less: R&M expenses capitahzed

Net Total

74.1.41.

B.aL.74.1.

74.2

74.3

74.5

74.6

74.7

74.8

B.aL.74.9

3,11,93,191

17,15,60,068

1,37,97,489

52,36,404

62,61.,646

32,98,04L

3,33,858

3,2'1.,970

2,95,93,95'L

20,58,53,713

1.,26,57,037

66,15,305

55,50,794

49,81.,206

63,126

2.63.852

23,20,02,667 26,55,78,984

39,16,422 50,00,710

22,80,86,245 26,05,79,274
E,

/
ff@fw#
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Note 30: Administration & General Expenses (Amountin Rupees)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account code
For the year ended
31st March,20L8

For the year ended
31st March,2017

L

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11.

12

13

1.4

15

1.6

17

18

19

Rent, Rates & Taxes including lease rental

Insurance

Telephone & Postage

Legal Charges

Audit Fees

Consultancy/ Technical Charges

Conveyance & Travel Charges

Fees & Subscription

Books & Periodicals

Printing & Stationery

Advertisement/Publicity expenses

Electricity/Water Charges

Expenses on Training

Hospitality

Contingency Expenses

Other expenses

Material related expenses

Contribution made to PSTCL CSR Trust

Total

Less: A&G expenses capitalized

Net Total

76.1.01. &.1.02

76.104 &1.06

76.11.2-11.6

76.121.

76.122

76.123 &.76.124
76.131.-1.43

76.129 &.76.1.51.

76152

76.153

76.155 &,76.183
76.158 &.76.1.60

76.1,67

76.1.80-181, &.76.189

76.190

8a1.76.1.

76.2

76.3

76.9

'1,53,L0,6L6

4,99,157

54,57,600

32,49,854

26,06,360

L6,52,9g5

6,46,86,837

52,11,456

19,171,

28,01,,753

7,29,292

18,33,9L,005

26,95,075

4,04,663

1,,37,09,48'1,

19,20,8L4

2,16,19,602

22,29,925

1",34,96,664

2,86,029

59,5',1,870

42,46,630

27,68,214

20,05,341,

6,89,74,291

53,08,731,

48,960

24,17,836

26,80,81,5

8,03,45,917

9,45,519

5,28,470

1,,82,81,,728

17,?3,88L

2,1,0,62,137

32,81,85,455 23,10,73,033

4,85,04,U6 5,12,82,750

27,96,80,610 17,97,n,283

Note 30.L : Administration & General Expenses - Details of remuneration to Statutory Auditors (excluding S.Tax)

(Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars
For the year ended

31st March,20L8
For the year ended
31st March,2017

i
ii
t1l

As an Auditor
Tax Audit Fee

Statutory Audit Fees

Out of Pocket Expenses

90,000
3,50,000

71,130

90,000

3,00,000
67,904

Note 31: ULDC C (Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account Code
For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
31"st March,20L7

1.

2

3

4

ULDC Charges - SLDC own share

ULDC Charges - BBMB share

LILDC Charges - Central Sector share

NRLDC fees and charges

Total

70.501

70.502

70.503

70.504

5,69,86,743

2,57,88,640

2,45,54,205

5,68,L6,535

1,58,46,004

33,14,922

2,33,45,069

10,73,29,588 9,93,22,430

0, @r\"\
i(mF
Wr"#
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PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Note 32.L : Miscellaneous losses & write off pertains to :-
i Rs.1.,24,468/ - on account of compensation paid to staff under The Employee's Compensation Act 1923..

ii Rs. 52680/- written off on account of theft of material.

Note 33 : Tax Expense- Curent tax (Amount in Rupees)

Note 32 : Other Expenser (Amount in Rupees,

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account
Code

For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
3'l.stMarch,2017

't

2

J

Provision for value of obsolete stores

Provision for losses under investigation

Miscellaneous losses & write off
Total

79.471,

79.483

Bal79

3,04,71,,102
'1.,82,148

2,65,70,432

1,66,95,U6

3,06,53,250 4,32,56,278

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account
code

For the year ended
31st March,2018

For the year ended
31st March,2017

1

2

Provision for income tax

Short provision of income tax for the FY 2013-1.4 on
the basis of final assessment order

Total

81.110

83.850

'1,,02,63,800

16,76,401

1,19,40,201

Note 34: Other Comprehensive Income (Amountin Rupees)

Sr.
No.

Particulars Account
code

For the year ended
31.st March,2018

For the year ended
3Lst March,2017

'1, Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
-Remeasurement of Acturial

Total
75.881 (96,89,760\ (15,90,832\

(95,89,760) (15,90,932)
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PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 "Provisions, ConHngent Liabilifies and Contingent Asgets"

Provisions

(b) Contingent Liabilities:

Contingent Assets: No contingent assets reported as on balance sheet date.

Capital Commitmentg

Estimated amount of contacts
March3L,2017.

remaining to be executed on capital account is Rs. 58.46 Crores on March 31, 2018 and Rs. 166.62 Crores on

(c)

36

(Amountin

Sr.
No.

Particulars
Opening

balance as at
Api17,2077

Additions/
Transfers during

the year

Utilization
during the year

Written-back
during the year

Closing
balance as at

March 31,2018

1 Provision for Leave Encashment 7,04,64,224 2,00,537 7,02,63,687

lL Provision for Gratuity 2,41,,61,,090 2,08,42,674 4,50,03,764

111 Provision for obsolete items (O&M) 31,24,944 30,74,450 50,494

lV Provision for obsolete items (Capital) 5,78,65,864 5,77,00,789 1,65,075

Provision for unservicable items (O&M) 38,62,539 10,41,,212 28,21,,327

vl Provision for unservicable items (Capital) 58,73,025 40,17,985 18,61.,040

v11 Provision for losses under investigation 3,88,397 3,04,71.,102 3,08,59,499

v111 Provision for difference in value of stock/spares
/O&N/n

1.,66,55,828 1.,66,55,828

fotal 18,23,95,9\1. 5,13,13,776 7,66,55,828 6,60,28,973 75,70,24,886

tn

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31.,2017

Pending court cases - Others 20,94,386 27,96,474

iervice Matter cases 2,23,022 2,59,551,

EntrvTax &salesTax 38,1,6,93,333 38,1,6,93,333

Iotal 3840,10,741, 38,47,49,358

"ff*Tw#



ffi PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

37 and financial liabilities measued at amortized cost (Amount in

Particulare
March 31, 2018 Mxc}I3L,m77

Carrying Amomt Fair value CarryingAmomt Fair value

Ffuran€ial Assets:

Non<Irent
Amount recoverable fron 2,32,8'25 2,32,825 1,,93,',283 7,93,283

Jther receivables * 2,32,29,690 2,32,29,690 3,91,,97,436 3,91,97,436

ClJrcnt:

imdry debtors 3,',8,1,5,82,737 3,23,15,82737 5,U,41,18,393 5,84,41,,18,393

3roh md cash equivalents 9,42L6,531 9,42,16,53-t "15,'28,092 15,28,092

Advmces to Suppliers/
-nntra.t^rc /(l&lV{\

3,56,837 3,56,837 59,773 59,773

Amomt recoverable from 89,23,236 89,23,236 89,65,732 89,65,732

Receivables from PGCIL 5,02,82,805 5,0?.,82,805 5,98,33,707 5,98,33,707

Amomt recoverable from
iuppliers

14,9'1,,896 L4,91-,896 24,79,555 24,79,555

fotal Finmcial Assets 3,47,03,L6,55i 3,41.,03,L6,551 5,95,63,75,977 5,95,63,75,977

Fimcial Liabilities:

\lon-curent:

-ong tem borrowings 44,93,79,62,307 44,89,m,81,094 43,82,12,'28,29" 43,77,24,06,0L(

3rent:
3onowings L,00,64,66,226 1,,00,64,66,26 2,08,a0,94,91i 2,08,80,94,94?

lreditors for Capital
;upplies/works

16,17,76,886 16,17,76,886 23,90,85,8A 23,90,85,88€

lreditors for supply o.

\,laterial - O&M
2,18,99,61r 218,99,611, 4,09,38,08( 4,09,38,08C

Deposit & retentior
money from suppliers &

eontraaton

'25,1L,38,292 25,11,38,292 32,23,1,5,771 32,23,15,772

Creditors for expenses 32,46,47,865 32,46,47,865 38,67,^t7,56t 38,67,17,56C

ICT- Payables to PSPCL 13,80,18,344 13,80,18,344 47,70,24,581 47,70,24,587

Current maturity of lonE

tem loans
4,M,51-,93,437 4,04,51-,93,437 4,81,,29,59,31t 4,81,,29,59,31t

Interest accrued but nol
due on bonowings LI(

19,'23,1,6,780 19,23,L6,780 1,6,11,94,891 1,6,11,,94,89!

Miscellaneous liabilities \1,22,15,5U 11,,D.,15,5U 11,,65,60,21t 11,,65,@,211

Itaff related liabilities 11,,96,96,152 1't,96,96,1,52 15,82,1,4,827 15,82,1,4,827

fotal 5I',37,73,37,4U 57,26,54,50,277 52,62,43,34,367 52,57,55,72086

*As no recovery peiod/ schedule is defined for these recoveries, So no discounting has been done in respect of amount
recoverable from staff and other receivables reflected under non current financial asstes.

37.1 (i) The carrying amount of current financial instruments such as trade receivables, other assets, cash and cash equivalents and
other liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.
(ii) The carrying amount of non-current financial liabilities i.e. long term borrowings except loan from I€PCL (11KV-VCB)
which is interest free, are financed at competetive interest rate. Hence carrying value are considered to be the same as their
fair values.

(iii) Please refer Note 15.3 for discounting of PSPCL (11KV - VCB) loan.

fr
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(a)

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Fimcial Instments
Financial Irotruments by Categories
The carrying value md fair value of financial instruments by categories for the yer ended 31.03.2018.

1t

Particulare
Total carrying value as

at Milch fl,2m8

Finmcial assetd
liabilities at FVTPL
as at Mffih 31,2018

Financial assety'
liabilities at fair

value thrcugh OCI
as at Mmh 31,2m8

Amortized cost
as at March 3L 2918

Total fair value
as at March 31" 2018

Fimial A66ets:

Non-cul:mt:
Amomt recoverable fron
statt

2,32,825 7,32,825 232,82s

Cther receivables 2,3L29,690 232,29,690 2,32,29,690

Crcnt:
Smdry debtors 3,23,L5,82,737 3,23,15,4,rc7 3,8,15,U,737

Cmh md cash equivalents 9,42,L6,53L 9,42,1,6,531, 9,42,1,6,537

Advmces to Suppliere7
Contractors (O&M)

3,56,837 3,56,837 3,56,837

Amomt recoverable frou
emolovees

89,23,'236 89,23,236 89,',23,2:X

Receivables from PGCIL 5,02,82,805 5,02,82,805 s,0z8z80s

Amount recoverable fron
Suppliers

1,4,91,,896 L4,91,896 L4,9L,896

Iotal 3,47,03,76,557 3A\,03,76,557 3,47,O3,76,557

Financial Liabilities:
NoHmenh
Long tem bonowings M,93,79,62,307 u,93,79,62,307 44,89,20,8L,094

Current:

Bonowings 1,00,64,56,2:26 "t,00,64,66,226 L,00,64,66,z',%

Creditors for Capita
supplies/works

L6,17,76,886 L6,17,76,886
-J"6,17,76,8136

Creditors for supply o

Matedal - o&M
2,18,99,611 2,18,99,611 2,\8,99,611.

Deposit & retentior
money from suppliere &

contractors

25,77,8,292 25,1],38,292 '25,11,8,292

Creditors for expenses 32,46,47,865 32,46,47,865 32,46,47,865

ICT- Payables to PSPCL 13,80,18,3M 13,80,18,3M 13,80,18,3M

Curent maturity of 1on[
temlom

4,M,51.,93,437 4,04,51_,93,437 4,U,51,93,437

Interest accrued but no
due on bonowings LI(
etc.

19,23,16,780 19,23,1,6,780 19,23,L6,7ffi

Miscellmeous liabilities 11,22,15,5U 11,22,15,5U 11",22,15,5U

StaIf related [abilities 71,96,96,L52 11,96,96,"152 1L,96,96,152

Iotal 5L,31,,1.3,31AU 5131,13,31,4U 51,26,5t,fl,2rt

W&



ffi PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

o) The canying value md Iair value of finmcial instruments for re ver ended 31.03.2017. (Amountin

Particulare Total carrying value
as at March 31,2017

Finmcial assety'
liabilities at FVTPL
as at Mrch 3L,2017

Financial
assety'liabilities at
fair value through

OCI
as at Mmh 31,2017

Amortized cost
as at March 31,2m7

Total fair value
as at Mmh 31,201!

Financial Assets:

Non-cffient:
Amomt recoverable fron L,93,283 L,93,283 1,93,283

Jther receivables 3,91.,97,436 3,9L,97,436 3,91,97,436

Curent:

3rmdry debtors 5,U,4^t,18,393 5,84,41,18,393 5,U,41,"18,393

Sash md cash equivalents 15,'28,092 15,:28,092 L5,'28,092

Advmces to Suppliere/
Cnnharrorc /O&Ml

qo n\ 59,773 59,773

Amomt recoverable fron 89,65,732 89,65,732 89,65,732

Receivables from PGCIL 5,98,33,707 5,98,33,707 5,98,33,7U7

Amomt recoverable fror
9rrooliers

24,79,555 24,79,555 ,t 70 Rqq

Iotal 5,95,63,75,977 5,95,63,75,97L 5,95,63,75,971

Financial Liabilities:

\Ion-crent:

-ong tembonowings 43,82,12,28,297 43,8212,8,297 43,77,24,06,016

lurent:

lonowings 2,08,80,94,943 2,08,80,94,943 2,8,80,94,943

lreditors for Capital
iupplies/works

'23,90,85,88 23,90,85,888 23,90,85,888

lreditors for supply ol
vlaterial - O&M

4,09,8,0N 4,09,38,080 409,38,080

Deposit & retention
noney from suppliers &
rontractore

32,23,15,772 32,23,-1,5,772 32,23,15,772

Jreditors for expenses 3f,67,17,560 38,67,"17,560 fi,67,17,5@

ICT- Payables to ISPCL 47,70,24,58't 47,70,24,58L 47,70,24,581

Jurrent mturity of long 4,81,29,59,312 4,81-,29,59,312 4,81,,29,59,312

:nterest accrued but nol
lue on bonowings LIC

16,11,,94,895 1-6,lt,94,895 L6,1L,94,895

Miscellmeous liabilities 1L,65,60,212 11-,65,60,212 11,65,60,212

itaff related Liabilities 15,82,L4,827 15,82,1-4,827 "t5,82L4,827

Iotal 52,62,43,34,367 52,62,43,U,367 52,57,55,12,086

rt4



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

39 Fair Value Hiermhy
o Level 1 - Level t hierrchy includes finmciaL instruments measured using quoted prices (unadiusted) in active markets.

o Level 2 - l*vel 2 hiermchy includes finmcial instruments measured using inputs other thm quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable {or the asset

or liabiiity, either directly (i.e. m prices) or indirectlir (i.e. derived from prices).

o Level 3 - Icvel 3 hierarchy includes finmcial instruments measured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (mobsenable inputs).

teclnique arrd kty inputs.

Finmcial risk mmagement
Financial risk factors
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of finmcial risks: market risk, credit risk md liquidity risk. The Compmv's primuy fmus is to foresee the
unpredictabfity of finmcial makets md seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its finmcial performmce.

Market Risk
Interest rate risk
The compmy's main interest rate risk arise from long term bonowings with variable rates, which expose the compmy to cash flow interest rate risk. Compmy's
borrowings are denominated in INR currency during March 31, 2018 md N1arch 31, 2017.

The exposure of compmy's borrowings to interest rate chmges at the end of reporting period are as follows:
ln

Particulare March 31,2018 March^3L,2017
y'ariable rate borrowinqs 5,51,,60,46,641 "t0,"t7,75,65,481

iixed rate bonowings '14,43,09,54,227 9,06,55,20,993

lotal bomwings 19,94,70,@,891 19,24,30,86,474

to fgured out aariable portion attaclted itr tla REC Inans as tle sanre lmae beetr receiued irr oarious trenclles.

Sensitivity
Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower expense ftom borrowings as a result of chmge in interest rates. The table summarizes the impact of increme/decrease in
interest rates on Profit or loss.

(Antourrt itr

Particulare
Impact on profit after tax

Much 31,2018 March37,2Al7

Interest rates- increase by 50 basis Pts (e,n,e8,56e, (20,9L,69,L47)

Interest rates- decrease by 50 basis Pts 19,77,98,569 20,91,,69,147

a)

The following table present fair value hierachv of assets md liabfities measured at fair value

Finmcial Liabilities at fair Value : Lom frcm PSPCL (11KV-VCB)*

Risk Exposure arisinq from Measuement Remrks
Milket risk- Interest rate Long term borrowings at variable rate oI

interest
Sensitivity malysis The Company has not taken my measue to avoidrisk arising

from interest rate. Since compmy is able to obtain finmce at
competitive interest rate

Credit risk Cash md cmh equivalent, trade receivables,
finmcial instruments.

Ageing malysis
Credit rating

Majority of receivable ae frcm Govement mdertaking. They
re mroed but considered good.

Liquidity risk Bonowings md other liabilities Rolling cmh flow
forecasts

N{aintaining adequate cash and cash equivalent

ffi



PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

b) Credit Risk
Credit dsk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a finmcial loss. The maximm exposure to the credit risk at the reporting
date is primuily from trade receivables md mbilled revenue. Accordingly, credit risk from trade receivables has been separately evaluated from all other
finmcial assets in the following pilagraphs.

i) Trade Reeivables
The compmy has outstmding trade receivables amomting to Rs.323.16 Crores (N{ach 31, 2078) md Rs.584.41 Crores (Mrch 3L, n1n. Trade receivables ae
typicallv unsecured and are derived lrom revenue eamed from customers.

Credit risk exposure

An aralysis oI age of trade receivables at each reporting date is sumrized as follows:
tn

Particulm Mmh 31,2018 March 31,2017

Grcss Amomt Impaiment Grcss Amomt Impaiment

Not due "t,"t5,39,49,999 79,89,94,000

Pret due less thm six months 't,83,23,00,492 4,79,97,92,L47

Pct due more thm six months 24,53,32,246 24,53,32,246

fotal 3,23,75,82,737 5,84A1,r8393

Trade receivables ue impaired when recoverability is considered doubtful based on the recovery malysis performed b), the compmy for individual trade
receivables. The compmy considere that all the above finmcial assets that are not impaired md past due for each reporting dates under review are of good credit
quality.

The compmy does not hold my collateral or other enhilcements to cover its credit risks associated with its finmcial assets.

Other financial assets

The Compary held cash and cash equivalents oI Rs. 9,42,^16,53L/ - March 31, 2018 md Rs. 75,2A,092/ - March 31, 20"17. The cash and cash equivalents are held with
public sector banks md high rated pdvate sector barks ancl do not have mv significmt credit risk.

Liquidity Risk

The company's principal sources of liquidity are cash md cash equivalents, cash generated from operations.

Compmi, mmages its liquidity needs b,v continuously monitoring cash inflows md bv maintaining adequate cash md cash equivalents. Net cash requirements
are compared to available cash in order to detemine mv shortJalls.

Short tem liquiditv requirements corsists mainly oI sundry creditors, expense payable, other payable arising during the normal course of business as at each
reporting date. Compmy maintains a suJficient balmce in cash md cash equivalents to meet its short term liquidity requfuements.

Compary assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis md mmage them through intemal accruals.

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-c-lerivative finmcial liabilities.The amomt disclosed in the table is the contractual
undiscounted cash flows. The table includes both principal & interest cash flows.

*Tlr aboae fgures are slnton at tlrir oiginal canying antount excluding Ind AS Adjustent

ii)

c)

6 months to l yer

ffi



I

i*tctr
PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

41 Capital Mmagement

Risk Mmagement:

The Company's objectives when mmaging capital de to:
1. Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concem, so that they cm continue to provide retums for shareholders md benefits to other stakeholders, md
2. Maintain m optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

Consistent with others in the Industry, the Courpmv monitors capital on the btris of following ratio:
Net Debt (Total Borrowings) divided by
Total 'Equitv' as shown in the Balance Sheet

The debt -equity ratio of the Compmy is as follows :

0t

Particulus As at Much 31,2018 As at March 31,2017

Iong tem debt 48,93,72,74,531 48,58,53,65,3',28

Equity (including Capital Resewe) 28,U,80,98,"17L 28,60,77,85,66

Debt-Equity Ratio 1.77 7.70

Disclosure in respat of Indim Accounting Stmdild (Ind AS)-23 "Borowing Costs"

TheamountcapitaliredwithProlxrty,Plant&Equipment'sasborrowingcostis Rs.39,7559,007/-&Rs.67,87,87,295/- fortheyearendedMarch3l,2018&March31,2017
respectively as per policy of borrowing cost as mentioned in significant accounting policies.

43 Discloswe in respct of Indian Accounting Standild (Ind A5)-36 "Impairment of assetsn

The company has assessed there is no impairment of Fixed Assets being classified under major heads such as Land, Building, PIant and Machinery, Lines & Cables. In case of
Assets not in use - Damaged/Unrepairable impairment loss of Rs. 3,58,46,100/- and Rs. NIL has raognised in March 2018 and March 2017 respetively.

U Disclosue in respst of Indian Accounting standild (Ind AS) 17 "Leases"
As lespe

Operating l€ase
. Futue minimum lease payments und€r non-cancellable operating leases

(Auount it

Particulns For the yeu ended
Mffih31,2m8

For the yeil ended
I[,tch37,2017

Not later than I vear 63,40,476 63,40,476

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 3,62"67,524 3,49,36,024

More Than 5 Yeas 20,N,1L099 21.,06,U,075

Disclosw in respCt of Indiil Accounting standdd (Ind ,q.5)-1(B: 'Opoating SegFrents"

Bared on the 'mamgement approach" as defired in Ind AS 10$ the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the
perfomance and alltraies resources based on an amlysis of vaious perfomarce indicators by business regments.

Entity-Wide Disclosuee
1. Infomtion about maior customss

ut

Customs Name
Segment 1

Milch 31,2m8 Milch 31,2m7

Puniab State Power Corporation Limited 11,,80,22,00,OU 12,34,M,OO,m(

There is only one customer which contribute more than 10% of entitv revenue.

2. Geographical Information

Revenue from external customers by Itration of operations and information about its non current assets* by location of assets are as

follows:

" Nonrurrent assets for this purpose consists of Property, Plant & Equipment and Capital work in progress.

3. Revenue from maior products
Revenue from external customers for each product and service are as follow:-

(Anowrt irt Rtpees)

45

45,1

(Amount in

Pilticulds
Revenue from ext€rnal customers Non cment Assets*

Milch 31,2018 Milch 31, m17 Mdch 31, 2018 Mnch 31,2017

lndia (Punjab) 11,82,46,31,275 1.243,15,78,564 76,"18,08,28,936 75,52,0A,57,572

fotal 1't,82M31.,275 12,41,15,78,ti64 76,78,M,28,936 75,52,8,57,572

Pilticulns Mnch 31,2018 Milch 31,2017

Punjab State Power Corporation Limited "t"t,80,22,00,N0 12v,44,00,000

Total tt,N,22,N,W 1234,M,N,W

fim*w



PUNIAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

46 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-19 "Employee Benefits'
General description of various defined employee's benefits schemes are as under:
Employees recruited by I?STCL covered under the Nf€ scheme.

Grafuity and Leave Encashment

balance considered on valuation date

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31,2018 March31,2077
Dirounting Rate 7.71% 7.00% 7.71"1 7

Future Salary Increase 6.00y. 5.00% 6.00"1 5.00%

b) Demographic Assumptions

Leave encashment rate while in service

3

4
Actuarial Method:
Scale of Benefits

Projected Unit Credit Actuarial Method

Particulars Gratuity Leave

Salary for calculation of qratuitv Last drawn qualifvine salary Last drawn qualifuine salary

Vesting period i years of service NIL
Benefits on normal retirement As per Cratuity rules applicable to State

3overnment Emplovees (CSR Rules)
Maximum upto 300 days or Actual
accumulation whichever is less

Benefit on early retirement/withdrawl/resignation Same as normal retirement benefit based
on service upto the date of exit.

Same as normal retirement benefit

Benefits on death in service
Same as nornal retrrement benetrt based

on service upto the date of death & no
Limit 20.00 lacs

Benefits
1.. Yearlv accrual 22.E1 days
2. Maximumaccumulation 300 days

Total Leawp Davs 58,976

4" Availment in service (compensated absence) Yes

5. Leave encashment in service No
5. Leave encashment on exit Yes

Month to be treated as 30 days

Plan

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31.,2018 March37,2017 I March 31,2018 March37,2O77
Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 4.50.03.764 2,41,67,090l'/ 7,02,63,687 7.M.&.224

fr
tI

@*s
i( @)i

Particulars v eave
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31. 2018 March 31.2017

,ers of emolovees 9Z s(
fotal Monthlv Salaru (in lacs) 276.5( 27t.51 276.5( 221.51

folal Monthlv Salaru for leave availment /in lacs) 276.5{

Averaqe Past Seruice lYears\ i2t 3.81 7.2t 3.8:

vpraoe Aoe /Years\ 30 51 3-l 0( 30 5'1 31 tX

verase remainins workins life (Years) )9 4< ?) 5' )9 4< )) 5-

Avotlcp drrrafinn nf PRO

verase accumulated leave oer emolovees (davs) 7, 87.00

Actuarial Assumptions

a) Economic Assumptions

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March i1- 2018 March 3'1. 2O17 March 31, 2018 INdarch i1- 2O17

Letirement Age (Years) Class [V - 50 Yn
ft+horc - qR Yr<

Class IV - 60 Yr
t.)rhor< - qR Vr,

Class IV - 50 Yn
(.)+hore - ER Yrr

Class IV - 50 Yr
fl*horc - CR Va

itv rates inclusive of orovision for disablitv 100% of IALM (2005-08) 100% ofIAL M
rn at Ases Withdrawl Rate lYn Withdrawl Rate lVn Withdrawl Rate (Vn Withdrawl Rate lVn

Less than 50 Years 1.OOy, 1.009 -1.000/, 1.009

Above 50 Years 2.OOo1 2.00i, 2.OOo1 2.OO9,

Leave availment Rate 2.5001

Leave lapse rate while in service
Leave lapse rate on exit



."...f&. -
RS,ffiI**i*tJii""

PUNJAB STATE TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIMITED

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31,2018 March37,2077 March 31,2018 MarchSl,2017
Current Service cost 94.6] .638 61.,86,822 2,68,62,560 2.33.L1.,655
Past Service cost including curtailment Gains/Losses
3ains or Losses on Non routine settlements
fotal Service Cost 94,6r,638 61,86,822 2.8.62.660 2.33.11..655

7 Net Interest Cost

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31,2018 March31,2017 March 31,2018 March3l,2017
lnterest cost on defined benefit oblieation L6.91.276 t0.71..8L4 49.32.496 22,43,n0
lnterest income on Plan Assets
\let Interest cost (Income) 76,91.,276 70,7L,874 49,32"496 22,43,770

value of obligation as at the beginning of the

value of obligation as at the end of the

Bifurcation of Actuarial Gai4/Loss on

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2018 Mareh31.,2077 March 31,2018 Match37,2077

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in
Demosraohic Assumotion
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from change in
Financial Assumotion

22,94,971. 31.,T2856 38,26,672

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience
Adiustment

73,94,789 (1.5,22,024) (3,58,22,365"

Iotal Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation 96.89.760 15,90,832 (3,19,95,693', 1,21t,54,941

Actual lncome on Plan Asset
Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) for the year on Asset

Sheet and related

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2018 March37,20t7 March 3L 2018 March 31,2017

Present value of the obligation at end 4,50,03,764 2,41,61,09{) 7,02,63,587 7,04,U,,224
Fair value of Plan Assets
Unfunded (Liabilitv)/Provision in Balance Sheet (4,50,03,764\ (2,47,61,0901 0.02.63.6871 17.M.il.224\

The amounts recoenized in the

Particulars Gratuity Leave
March 31,2018 Mareh3l,2077 March 31, 2018 March37,2077

Iotal service cost 94,61.,638 61.,86,822 2,68,62,660 2,33.L1.,655
Net interest cost t6.91.,276 1.0,71,8L4 49,32,496 22,$,n0
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the period (3,19,95,693\ 1..28.54.947
Experues recognized in the income statenent 7,77,54914 7L58,636 Q.00.5371 3.U.10.%6

actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the

ffi#s.*\ 
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Particulars Leave
March 31,2018 March 31,2017 March 31.2018 March 31.2017

2,4L,6t,090 r,53,1'1,622 7,M,64,224 3,20,53,858

)n adiustment
nterest cost 16.51.276 10.71.414 49 Z) 496

)lervice cost 94,61,674 61 R6 )6RA)
lst service cost includins curtailment Gains/I-osses

ts Paid
fotal Actuarial /Gain) /Loss on oblisation 1.5.90.832 (3.-19.95.693 1.28.54.941

/l 2.41.57.O90 7.02.63.6a7 7.M_il.224

on Plan Asset
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17 Bi{urcation of PBO at the end of the in current and non-current

in Plan Assets

in Net Defined Benefit

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period

Fair value of plan assets at the

defined benefit liability at the begirming of the

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31,2018 March 31, 2017 March 31,2018 March 31,2017
Surrent liability (Amount due within one year) 11.,63,991 53,818 20,90,814 7,il,1t6
\on current liability (Amount due over one year) 4,38,39,773 2,4L.07,272 6.8t,72,873 6.97.14.108
Iotal PBO at the end of the year 4,50,03,7@ 2.47.6t.090 7.0253.687 7.M.&.224

conhibution for the next Annual
Particulars Gratuity Leave

Service cost 1.,10,77,670 1,77,02,593
Net interest cost M,69,790 54,17,330
Expected expenses for the next annual reporting
nmind

L,45,47,460 2"25,19,923

of the defined benefits

Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31,2018 Match3l,2077 March 31, 2018 March3L,2017
a) Impact of the Change in discount rate
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 4,50,03,764 247,6L,090 7,OL63,687 7,M,@,224

(il Impact due to increase of 1% (74,18,464 (35,3t,70/, (1.,45,19,294\ (86,02.560'
(ii) Impact due to decrease of 1% 83,01,812 M,1.5,908 t,t2.9,41.5 1..05.M.077

b) Impact of the Change in salary increase
Present value of obligation at the end of the period 4,50,03,764 2,41,67,090 7.02.63.687 7.M.@.224

(1) Impact due to increase of 1% u,15,321 43,90,474 t,t4.24.302 t.M.3L.955
(ii) Impact due to decrease of 1% (75,52,105\ (34.76.539\, (1,,47,46,074) (u,37,L42',(tf,

ffi
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Particulars
Gratuity Leave

March 31.2018 March 31. 2017 March 31.2018 March 31.2017

Acfiral rehrm on nlan assets

over contribution
ts oaid

Particulars
;v Leave

March 31, 2018 March il - 20'17 March 31- 2018 March 31- 2O17

lovernment of India Securities
Itate Cowernnrent Secrrrities
ligh Quality Corporate Bonds

Shares of Listed Comoanies
)fonertv

bv Insurer
: Balance

fotal
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47 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 "Related Parties Disclosures"
Disclosures for Other than Govt. Related Entities

a List of

b Compensation of key management personnel

List
Name Designation Period

Sh. A. Venu Parsad - IAS CMD 01.04.2017 31.03.2018
Sh. Umakanta Panda Director/F & C 01..04.2017 10.08.2017
Sh. ]atinder Goyal Director/F & C 08.09.2017 31.03.2018
Sh. Nirai Hit Abhilashi Taval Director/ Administration 01..04.2017 30.04.2017
Smt. Shashi Prabha Director/Technical 01.04.2017 31.03.2018
Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri Chief Financial Officer 01.04.2017 17.09.2017
Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Chief Financial Officer 19.09.2017 31.03.2018
Sh. Jasvir Singh Company Secretary 01.04.2017 31.03.2018

Sh. A. Venu Parsad Sh. Nirai Hit Abhilashi T
For the year

ended March 31,
201.8

For the period
O'1..04.2017 to

10.08.2017

For the year
ended March 31,

2077

For the period
08.09.2077 to

31.03.2018

For the year
nded March 31,

2017

For the period
01.04.2017 to

30.04.2017

Particulars Smt. Shashi Prabha Sh. Surinder Kumar Beri Sh. Vinod Kumar Bansal Sh. Iasvir Sineh
For the year

ended March 31,

2018

For the year
ended March

37,2077

For the period
07.M.2017 to

17.09.2077

For the year
ended March 31,

2017

For the period
19.09.2017 to

31.03.2018

For the year
ended March 31

2017

For the year
ended March 31,

2018

For the year
ended March

37,2017
Short-term benefits including
perquisities

21.,03,912 19,96,669 11,24,824 21.,66,1'1.6 12,52,753 19,30,392 1.6,53,363

Post-employment benefits
Other lons-term benefits
Iermination benefits
Iotal 2L,03,9l2 19,96,659 77,24,824 2't,56,116 72,52,753 19,30,392 16.53.353

No remuneration has been paid to Sh. A.Venu Parsad, IAS CMD PSTCL, being additional charge during FY 2017-18.
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c Disclosure for transactions entered with Govt. and Govt. Entities and other entities

Particulars Nature of Relationship

Govt. of Punjab Major Shareholder

PSPCL Major customer
'Amount in

Related Party Nature of Transaction Transaction
During 2018

Transaction
Daninp,2017

Balance as on
March 37,20\8

Balance as on
March 31,2077

PSPCL

Interest on Loan 52,6L,57,568 53,07,81.,55L

Loan Balance 7,59,28,898 5,03,-t6,73,998

Trade Receivable 2,98,59,02,000 s,s9,01,15,000

Revenue 11,,80,22,00,000 72,34,44,00,000

ICT 13,80,18,344 47,70,24,587

Government of Punjab

Carrying Cost - Revenue (14,56,00,000)

Carrying Cost - Receivable 24,49,00,000 24,49,00,000

Guarantee Fee 5,00,00,001 10,00 00,000

Guarantee Fee - Accrued 4,00,00,000

y has aaailed exemption mention in para 25 of Ind AS 24 " Related Party Transaction"
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48 Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-33 "Earnings Per Share(EPS)"

i) Basic EPS

Basic EflS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the entity
by the weighted average number of Equrty shares outstanding during the year.

'Amount in

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2018
For the year ended

March 31,2017

Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the owners of the company 5,00,02,205 4,93,89,799

Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share (A) 5,00,02,205 4,93,89,799

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share (B)

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Basic EPS (A/B) 0.08 0.08

ii) Diluted EPS

Diluted Ef5 amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the entity (after
adjusting for interest on the convertible preference shares) by the weighted average number of Equity shares
outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be issued on
conversion of all the dilutive potential Equrty shares into Equity shares.

49 Assets hypothecated as security
The carrying amount of assets hypothecated as security for current & non currentborrowings are:

mount in

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2018
For the year ended

March 31,20L7

Profit (loss) for the year, athibutable to the owners of the company 5,00,02,205 4,93,89,799

Earnings used in calculation of basic earnings per share 5,00,02,205 4,93,89,799

Profit attributable to equity holders of the owner adjusted for the
effect of dilution (A)

5,0o,02,205 4,93,89,799

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purpose of
basic earnings per share

60,58,83,465 60,58,83,465

Weighted average number of Equity shares adjusted for the effect of
dilution (B)

60,58,93,465 60,58,83,465

Diluted EPS (A/B) 0.08 0.08

inR
Particulars For the year ended

March 31,2018
For the year ended

March 37,2077

Current
Financial Assets

First Charge (Hypothecation) 3,40,55,1,5,053 6,02,40,31.,255

Non-Financial Assets

Hypothecation

Iotal Current assets 3,40,55,1.5,053 6,02,40,31,255

Non Current

Hypothecation 35,56,34,1,2,875 36,25,69,11,,800

Total Non Current assets r^ J ,/ 35,56,34,12,875 36,25,69,11,800

ffiw
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50 In pursuance to memo no. 01./15/2010-EB(PR)/396 dated 29.11..2011from Department of Power,
Government of Punjab, Chandigartr, certain units of IISTCL were ordered to be transferred to ISPCL
on account of transfer of 66 KV works to IISPCL. However, certain balances which are un-identified
on account of either opening balances or non-availabitity of details thereof have been kept on "as is
where is basis" and these will be transferred to PSPCL in future when identified.

51 There are some unidentifiable receivables and payables which pertain to erstwhile IjSEB period and
are very old which are being examined in detail and will be reconciled in due course of time for
effecting the required corrections, adjustments and set offs as the case may be.

Some of the assets as allocated to the Company, vide Notification dated 24.12.2012 by the Govt. of
Punjab, are being utilized by Punjab State Power Corporation Ltd. (fiSPCL). Similarly, the
Company is also using some of the assets of ITSPCL. The accounting of rentals payable/rcceivable
to/from ITSPCL has not been made in the accounts of Company in the absence of any agreement
between the two Companies for use of such assets.

As per Ind A912, the deferted tax assets (the deferred tax benefits) should be recognized only when
there is a certainty for the income generation in future which can be utilized for setting off the said
deferred tax assets. Considering the accumulated unabsorbed losses, it is not probable that the same
can be set off with the future income within the allowable period specified in the Income Tax Act
1961..\n view of the said uncertainty, it is considered prudent not to recognize the deferred tax asset
in the current financial year 2017-18.

The balances of trade receivables, advances to suppliers/contractors, loans & advances and other
parties shown in the accounts as at 31.03.2018 are subject to con-firmation.

The balance under Inter Corporate Transaction (ICT) payable to ISPCL as shown in Note 20
amounting to Rs.13,8O18,344/ - as on 3L.03.2018 is subject to confirmation.

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Based on the information available with the company, there are no outstanding balances of parties
covered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006.

i. Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise; -
NIL
ii. Interest accrued & remaining unpaid at the end of the year to Micro, Small & Medium enterprise
for the current year; - NIL
iii. Amount of interest paid during the year along with the payment of principal amount made
beyond the appointed day; - NIL
iv. Amount of interest carried forward from last accounting year with interest for the current year on
such interes! - NIL

57 As per paragraph 49 of framework for preparation and presentation of financial statement and
Guidance Note on MAT creditissued by ICAI:
"An asset is a resource controlled by the enterprise as a result of past events from which future
economic benefits are expected to flow to the enterprise". For the purpose of consideration of the
probability of expected future economic benefits in respect of MAT credit, the fact that a company is
paying MAT and not the normal income tax, provides a prima facie evidence that normal income tax
liability may not arise within the specified period to avail MAT credit. In view of this, MAT credit
should be recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. Since as per income tax refurn
ISTCL has unabsorbed brought forward depreciation of 923.12 crores as on March31,2017. Hence,
management has estimated that no future economic benefit from MA

52

53

54
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56
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Hence, MAT credit is not recognised in the books of account.
ill flow to the entity.
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58 The books of account of Civil Works Divisiory Jalandhar include completed assets of Plant &
Machinery which has not been traruferred to the respective P&M Divisions. Pending transfer of
completed assets which relates to erstwhile IjSEB period, to the concerned P&M divisions,
depreciation on all such completed assets of Rs. 1,&,50,080f- in respect of Civil Work division
Jalandhar has been provided in the concerned construction division as charge to P&L account.

59 Standards issued but notyet effective
The amendments to standards that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance of the
Corporation's financial statements are disclosed below. The Corporation intends to adopt these

standards, if applicable, when they become effective.
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules,2018 amending the following standards:

Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers:
In March 2018, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs had noffied Ind AS (Revenue from Contracts with

Customers) which would be applicable to the Corporation for accounting periods beginning on or
after Lst April 2018. This standard establishes the principles that an entity shall apply to report
useful information to users of financial statements about the nafure, amount timing and uncertainty
of revenue and cash flows arising from a contract with a customer. The Corporation is evaluaing the
requirements of the standard and its impact on its financial statements.

Amendments to Ind AS 12 - Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for unrealised losses:
The amendments clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of

taxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of deductible temporary
difference. Further more, the amendments provide guidance on how an entity should determine
future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which taxable profit may include the recovery
of some assets for more than their carrying amount. The corporation is evaluating the requirements
of the amendment and the effect on the financial statements.
These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st April,2018.

60 The previous year's figures have been reclassified/regrouped/merged for the purpose of
comparison with the current year's figures in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and
Notes to accounts, wherever necessary.
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